LB
5

&
P Y SRR

R

-
e

e .

o

:*:%g%““~%" %«;i \W e L
&,\ S \\‘X o m& "% e o
a1 ‘%&m“\w\ A i

e

S ik aite e sl

G s

ST

) b
wﬁf? s

L
Rl oo e

”&\a‘f’xﬁx‘\(
PJ g@“’%w‘f&-\
bt 5‘{?’:‘:
39 v .

" r‘s“?%‘@ww: %




fa

3 1
Chief Executive's review 4 !
Our business at a glance 8 :
Our strateqy in focus 12 /
Director 15
Principal risks and uncertaintie 16 3
Corporate governance 20 1
aroup finance review 23 ;
Directors report 28 ?
Independant auditors’ report 31
4 FinAaNC $0 JUNE Pors :
Group profit and loss 35 '
Group balance sheet 36 i
Cormpany balance sheet 37 a
Group statement of changes in equity 38 ?
Company statement of changes in equity 39 :
Group statement of cash flows 40
Statement of accounting policies 41 ‘
Notes to the financial statements 52
s 91 |

Directors and adyviser

w

92




1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue
Revenue has increased by

over 82% in the last 3 years

from E390m in 2020 to
£712m in 2022

Energy generation

Qur renewable energy
assets produce enoughn
energy {© power over
a million UK homes

Number of employees

We employ over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 182 borrowers
in the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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Chief Executive’s review

Cur Groug was N a soid posticn comimg out of
the lorkdown response to Covid-13, and our
busness has continuas 1o perform (oousty
trroughout the year Trus year has seén some
unforecasied growtn in valle ¢ certan Givis ons
primarnly driven oy the increase i energy pnces

tern Trad-ng Limeted {'the 'fmmpamy" or togener
with s subsidianes "the Group™) tar

growth for shareholaers over ibe long term,
foces on steaay and cred’ctab.e growth, this

particulary Imporian: curng maore crialleﬁq.nq

econemic condilors We have a diversifed 2

mature business befitting a Zrour w.th more thar

12 years of tracing b story and ambition T
comorises more than 200 corrpanies tha

overaled 1IN a rangs of SCCIGrs aver many years

Sharerﬂo‘.de s We operate in essential sectors that
W

volabimy.

ererafing steady ([Cng: terrm growth for cur

L’

/e expect to cerform stea

Jy through market

pJ rsion and diversiication ir g

resw adJaccm s sectors provige ue
with a platorr 1o contrlie 1o expana i Lne with
our existing \fra:cw Today. our Group Comprses

w lending, nezalthcare infrastructure

Fove ard mouse buwldirg o

ons, We nave 5oy
o De a sgnificant orescnce withir our mos:

watisshied seniors, producing 4 2% of the UK's

rerergy anc 1.7% of tre ULs enshere wind

Increase i the vatue of aur
ported by scad
-tors and

1,690 ful-time s

own and opérate,

=
provided for nundreds more p
cortracts that we nave ir pl

operationa. perfarmance

and i

A reflection on our year
Cur business raised £404m from invesiors th g year,

delivered

Gepieymeht.

energted acress

h._

assels of £2,

Tre financial
Operat:ﬂg prort

D"_""\&Q QU

21%m

staraments for

¥
ore tax of £445m

roLLSt perionTante 15 & GIrect

cur ng the year, Amost 60%
coTaprises rerewalle energy gencrating asses

as anlar « 2Uergy shes

o

agairst 0oor oert

rg-term re

diversified acros

ver

[elal{¥ buw TCWETTS

b
Corsetuing

a
and mz t@r SLncreases in long wrm
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Chief Executive's review

markets ard starting construction on & large wind
farrm in Austrasa. At the start of the year we added
nire additional sites ¢ our reserve powe division
wihlch brings us Ug to 2@ des in total (corrpared to

ter sies for most of 2021) These sites Have

performec ahead of expectat ors, generating

ESITDA of £28m (2025 £Lm) during the year

ed biomass
division continues 1o peronmm well and haz

urms since acguisibon in 2015,
This vear | have baen particul arly pleased to see
strong perforrmance at our n@west Biomass site n
tArgha,

Ciar successfyl ond weli-estacly:.

delvered stapke r

Saeterton, East which was acquired irt Aprnl

2021, proving o pe a veluabe agdinon 1o ihe

oLsiness Duning the year we purchased a Waste-
to-Energy faciity currently under construction in

Ayrshire. Tne faciity has been in developrment for
three vears and will be capable of proce
185,600 ronres per annurm of non-recyclable

s5ig over

nousenold, commercial and indusirial waste wnig
would otnerwize be sent w landfill or exporied

ate 17 MWe of low carbon electricity,
enough to power 30,000 homes It will be the firs:

Brge-scale, Su'bs‘d‘-/ free watts-to-erergy oroject in

Th.s wil gene

western Scotland and projected completion date is
irearty 2024,

Owver recent years, many of our energy assets

I

been under corstruction which nas comtrnbute
our greviously repored accountng losses. This is
typ.cal of such businesses during growh phase
even when cash generative, because finance costs
anrd accourting charges, such as depreciation,
exceededa revendes. This dwision has now reached
Q.Jr targel size and sector split,

Accordngly this year | ami pleased to report an
accounung oroft before tax of £48mm againzt our
cudgeted smail accounting proft This siightly
arger tnan expected proftis due to the matunty of
the perifoio and higher enargy prices; resultng in
nereased revenus frorm our erergy division as weil
as an ncrease «ninflahon @2 exclained below!

Qur property tending business makes ug around
27% of the Group and comprites short and medium
term secured loans 1o expernenced pro r
professiorals This established part of

contdnued to perform well, folowrg a sh
of siow down durirg Covid-15 wher

mtertionally chose to wrae fewer loans Our average

ar buamesu

ort pericd

ivan boolk waz 182 loans s year 10 UK porrowers

operated at
(below 70%), in
s 10 valuable securty If

Cur lending dwision has always
conseryative lcan to value levals
arder that it mainens a
a reduct-on 1 property values. This sirawegy
irception 12 years

there is
ras served the Group well since
ago, and it nas operated through cenods of change
several times. The Group s fak ng a naturally
cautous approach when assessir
opoortumtles N light of the changmg economic
ert £ 2. 2om of
oroperty leans since inception in 2010, sulfering
onty E&ITIN (iapita. loszes This strong track recerd
s the result of our careful aoprcach v this secior,
comprisinrg discipuned due diligence, conservative
oan-to-value ratios and an ability and willngness to

g rew lending

cluiicok To dae, the Group has

redLce activity in thrs sector during trres of

ecorom o uncertanty. We will comtinue to adopt

this approach throughout the coming year

The healthcare division makes up around 4% of the
Croup and 15 broaaly cerforming weall Our
retirement villages bus.ness, Rangeford Hotdirwgs
Limited ("Rangeford’) continued to sell apartmen
at thiree sites, commerced construction of a fou
village in Cherisey, and acguired a hfth location
rear Camondge during the year. Sales at the
Chertsey site are expecied to commerce «n 2024,
wirile construction at the Cambridge site iz
expected to start in 2023 wath the first sales

commencing in 2026

Our finre division was establshed in 2019 and
rermains an area cf growtn for the Group, now
CoOMmMprsing of 3ix operating busnesses, Our

residential businesses, Jurassic Fibre, Swish Fibre

i
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Chief Executive's review

anat and Arpoinis Fore are bund

Bndin
iore o the premises’ breadband nerworks e
regqions of the U=

which have been ©
larger operaters ugane: provicdles cornec

tivlty 13

homes ard tusinessas ac CityFigre

; software
asvelopm comnmany whie™ nes doveloped
roprietary software 1 ailow Interret Service

Browigers i sel connectivity over whoiesale enabled

networks, nciuéing Allpomrmts Fiore Vorboss 1S the

©othe yEar our e

corinued o

neworks i the

(l.

Soutrwest of Ergland, and are now onboarding

revenues for the

mores workﬂg—‘rcm—nom and incregsed usage of

videc-o--dernand services In London, Yorboss nas

conted T bundg ann has instaled cver

5bfe to Lo w0150

Towards the end of ke yess we adged a new

S Buvig s ar

Eolollatol. e ary

m—

TILTE oW S AT

Inflation and interest rates

Tre higher rate of nflalion expenenceo thes year

E‘.

has been responsdle for sore of the

cutpericrmance agjanst expectations v tne
-V-.,-fr‘pa"»,f‘s snare price. HM Treasury forecast that,
umy w0 ke present untl 2025, as 2

Cito receive more revenie for the

ENerdy ger nergted with i our erargy O IS, and

nigher vaiue fror ire government subsidias that

some S aur enerdy sites benefn fram, noreasing

tre valde of tnose sites However, a short p@r ad of
Frgh infialion suehn as ‘ore

a: whicn the Gr

onthar

casnflows cver re trme they are excectad o

crerate for, wypicaly 20 years o rore I the
auUtlook for ‘ong-Ermrinfiaion were o noreass, the
impact or cur share price thould te positive

becadse T woud “he reverue cach of cur

swtes wou‘.d expect |

re: y fixed cost

trore clossly, ant we

we write, or alter the rigk orcfe of Gur loans

troLgh redu 05 or o

ZUSING

e maret 57 .o;.J that
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Chief Executive's review

Current trading and outlook

Sirce the year end, the Group has conunued to
erforrm steadily frorm an operatonal porspective

d in I're with aur exgectations albeit we have

er share price growth ahead of target d Je to the

continued increase in

a

%]
D

icng terrn energy gnce
forecasts, argets for the Group aver
the medium and long term remain unchanged, ang
crus on maintaining a diversified

Cur growth ¢

wWe Contnue 1o f
pusiness that s capatle of delivering rmarea
predictable growth for sharehaiders.

The recerty arnounced Electncily
EGL within the 2023
chon the relurns generates

enerator Lavy
Fina~ce Bill, will have an
gafekls from our energy
nortfoso over the rext 5 years, This is furtner

discussad i the grous inance review or page 27.

s contnues o
deployment I this

Our property lending busines
perfarm sirongly, with increased
Lector s
iDans lour average current loari term is

nce the year end We focus on short tern
7 months;
in OuUtooK
tant in the

which enables us to adapt to changes
swiftly, we feel this 15 particularly smnpar

current econom:c cimate.

“Our

Carformance in cdr bealthcare division cortunues

(o e stabe, and we contirug o rormam positive

about the apportunites 1o improve performance in

puild out cur
in lire

Since year end, we have cortinued o
fibre re

wth our

fwyorks, wathn constrLcior racking
rexorctalions We Ccontinue to review
opperiunities for hath orgarnc anc inorgaric

growth supporting our existing managernant tears
ir delivering this strategy

w
—

Ir: December 2022 we have acquirad the rights to
T

f£25m of right to use mobile licenzes from

mree

UK, thiuz making the first step towards Decomng an

mobile virtual netwaork ch:fatcr

Our mx of bus ness areas nas developed over tme
and may evoive ahead, driven

ny the overarch ng importance we plac

furthier over the years
e on
meeting the objectives of our snarerolders

hould not be read as ary indication of & whoiesa!e
Charwge Ir tnie sectors in which we operate, but as &

rmardate noprotecting shareholders interesis

reflection of the role played by the strategic

ix of business areas has

developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance
What we

company
oup’) Sur

Groug o

ding fiore and ~ouze punding Sver
twelve years we nave buis
dwersited groug of operating

z carefully

usimesses that are
ned i delver iong-erm value and

predictatile grow™ for aur sharebolders

well pos.to

1. Energy division
We ganerale power Srorm sustairabie sources andg

sell the ariergy produced sither dre

corsirers or to LSI’Q?} retworks

rengwalb’'e 2nergy sites guatly for go

icertyes W cr recresent 40 additicora

ircome We have also Jinsed oLy exparise in

re-ewan.e ensrgy © consiruct faciit

CNGOING OpEration Al year end the G
27 action

2. Healthcare division

We provige hornes arg lesare

ageing noculation, ana prvawe rooials woch
provide hgr

operational

3. Lending division

We lend or a short and medium term, secured
biasiz to @ large nurroer of property orolessionats,
We also orovide firanging 1o enaple other ousiness
b Duila ZSiets and other residential arwd
commercial prapert

4. Fibre division

YWe own and operate fibre broadband networks

ACrOSS VAMIoUS arsas of the UK We

cula e
meltwors and connect ther 1o hor

U customens witn wliraiact

PLSIrERLEs 1o Drovde

fhre nroadband,

[SHNT LS

5. Home building division

e vear, we Soccessfuiy ertared the mouse

Jdirtrg £rvig Hormies which has a
of deve.opng Forres n a
sustairable mannrer. The company s af

property dev élvr er, mearinrg it proy

e the engnesr ny ¢
Y

Solar, wind,

biornass, Property lending, Retirerngnt Ultrafast ﬁbz’er Sesidential house
landfil gas development vitlages, private broadband across building
iy financing hospitals the UK

reserve power
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Qur business at a glance

The srrength of cur Group's strategy 15 1 coth ts ! businesses with comprehensive business pians and
nerational diverity and the return grofie of these itrong management teams This erables us to

Dus:neeses Dur lencing husiness provides flexbility | contnue © diversify cur susiness wtnout

and strong refuras over the short term, while cur comprormisng on the guadty of our operatonrs,

enargy nealthcare, ficre and home burdmng Cver the past three years, we have successfully

divisicrs offer visioilty and statility of returns over ! enerad the hle broacbard sector and we now

the lorge term own sk carrpanies with excitmg clans o deliver

— \ - . ¢ ultrarast broaaband across the UK
The zca.e of oLr bLsiNess 5 a Pe/ strenctn. erabing

us o acquire large-scale establisned operationz as ¢
well as the cpporiunity 1o enter new sactors with
mirnr-al risk o the whaole Groun by selecnng :

-- Healthcare 1%

Sector split”

Wind 22% -,

- Property 27%

Fern's sector
atlocation
Regerve cower 2%

~- Solar 1%

~- fibre 5%

Sotar 20% -
- Healthcare 4%

Reserve power 6% -~ ¢ - Lanafll gas ard biomass 9%

M M Owning and operating assets 69%
HE Lending 31%

‘Sector splt s Given Ly value, as represented on the company balance sheet of rern Trading Lirnied
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Our business at a glance ;
Where we oparats ?
We are proud that tne businessas ;
with 1 cur Group make a positive g
contrin.ion to seaiety, from !

gererating cigan erergy o the /}\
creatior of Fornes and e provizion

of guality neaslthcare nfrasuuctare. *

Lanciil gas faci nes

=eratiert Y ane

w

=

ORE- @
d

ingastry <now.edge 1o

oarp £ < -
O A1 T L A R
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Our business at a glance

Making a differencs

We are proud to ope a Groug thet makes a We continue (o extend cans to 24 tax drivers and

rate
oasitive contribution to society acress the UK, fleats 1o enable them o usa electnc vehicles,

0

2ccng carbon ermissions In owr capital

W
D

enerating renewacle erergy, providmg guauty

—

hcare nfrasiructure and revrement iving anc

i)
(P

3.

Fibre

celverng nigh-<peea breadnand to underservea ) L . )
‘ Throwgh our Sbre divisson we are buttding cut the

N DA R
areas Of the country fibre optic Lroadband network across the UK. Four
Energy of our management warms are focussed on
We currently own 220 energy wtes, producing bulding out fibre optic breadband netwaorks for
375GW a year. That's erough energy to power over residential customers and srmall busimasses, and a
a rrilicr homes fifth is puilding a fibre ~etwaor< to delver enterprise
connectivity Cur sixth is a scfiware development

iocornpany operating in the fibre sector and

Cur combingtion of techrnicloges solarn wind,
réeserve oower, 2Iomass ard ardfll gas
complemeant each other well, helong the LK to
rmeet 73 energy argets ?r'espectwe of the weather. I Within this division we have olans 1o create a
network providing conneciivity 0 Over Ong mMiLon

providing services to our group companies.

The Fern Community Fund 1s a social enterprise run : )
. I oproperides in the next trree years, many of wheh
by the Groug, which waorks to distribute cormmunity ¢ e

toare in small towns and willages that don't currently

funds generated ‘rom our wind farms. This year, tne ) o ‘
have access to nternet connecty ty fit for maodern

Fer -cmmum‘:y Furd haz awaraed E1 4m 1o local
commun.ty groups, supported 13 [ocal unrersity
studerts :r‘.rough our Student Scholarship Furd,
and provided a wirter fugl subsidy to 706 resigents . @ connechwity to urdarserved communities, they are
whio ge local 1o the Group's assets I also generating emiployment cpportunities for

I young individdals via tra'ning academies an

i oways of working and comrnunicating.

Not only are our filbre busmasses brirnging

- -~

- 9]
Healthcare : . )
P oapprenticeship schemes, and are driving divars:ty in

Our retirement viliagas provide hign-quality, H, ) ‘ )
- 1 Telecoms, with one of our comoanies having
contemparary lving spaces, with 379

accornmadaion units currently in place, and
schemes in various stages of development offernng
over 500 addtonal accomrroaat-on units

b olaunched a nurmber of iniiztives {0 recruit wormen
Nt trie sector

Home buiiding
Qur home building division utilises a F.gh
propertion of sustainabie tmber frame construction

A friendly commmiunity 1s at the heart ¢f cur

retirermnent villages, wh s why ir our B
methods and installs air source heat pumps in all

properties, leading the way in this sector and

developmerts we provide cenral faci ves and a

hub of so0al activity for oJr residents : ‘
helging reduce carbon emissions.

Lending
The loan:z we made during the year have heiged o
furd the construction of stucent accormmodation

and rmuch needed residental procerties

GRdnchs g g o d b %w,'sse
el

3 ‘iél"‘ﬂmt«i Hhees
STtha e L

o du
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Our strategy in focus

Our businesses
Energy

~ar returns this year tran exgecten
onditiorz buf cru it has ths

Trirougn cur energy dvision, the Group owrs and

operates energy $ies which sunply gas and

elecncily into the networ<, as well as constructirg
rerewable energy stes for future cale. Of the 220
energy site:z that we own and op

194 provide
renewable erergy. contnouting 1 the Group’s

posizon as ong of the largest producars of “Our energy sites generated over

3,750 GWh of power.”

renawabie energy from comrmercial sca'e solar stes
in tne UK. Energy sites are typecall Axpected k€

generate stac.e crofits for many years, as such i Duatethe high-g AT wWe
CQWNING and operating thesc busi~esses 1s alractive 1 gre aree (o secure 1o -
to e Group becauss of thelr pote~tal o

FraTsTrEarT parks at ccmpe‘:tive rate
predictable profits over the long terr

U ety

w
<
=
3
3
-
i
8]
0
=
w
'
IS
a
&
<
1]
=
[
]
w
<
s
o]
"

.
s~

returnd Or vhgrﬂhc lders eapact

swabie energy sites generate power from

sustanante sowrces and sell energy oroaaced either negy buas ttartes ke r
airectly wo large imdustrial consurmars o7 to the : a5 bult
newwork. Many of our renewabie erergy sites alsc ogies

dfic gas,

qual fy for gqovernmeant ncertvas, whiiin resiis in a
t energy berentrg from :

rties
pcrtion of wer p.arts which orovide

rates that are ‘locked ' for a spacifiec peroe once hacup power 1o the ,\Jat ona: Grid Tre Grouo
& qualfying s s operal ora. and acorec tation Kas @ teerafore henehts |
bean granted This Fas reduced somre of tne rmpact part of iC busress,
of the volatliny in long-lerm energy or.ce forecasts erergy product o
Built i the UK o aot guaify for S strorger prod

erIment INCeNives, wa ane L8NG MaOre & amng o

the rmarket for sites tke the oregwe owr | | sves,

Owiring and coerstrg energy $ites 1S a oore part of

o
c
=
U
1
=~
{u
px]
n
(8]
i
=
{2
I}

curcnty rmaxes Jp almaost 60% of
ot o

r Groun Fas

g This Dart

Did you know?
if laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.

%
1
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Our strategy in focus

Ir: gdaiion (o our UX sites, the Groug is develoning
wctions tha rnderstand

well. These present an attractive opportun
suild on our sector expertize

s.tes overseas, i juns
iy as they
Courtnes at an

earier stage of renawabie develonment Currently

we operate wird farms in lreland ard France and
so.ar sites n France and Australia, We have
wind sites under construction in Foland, Frarnce

ard Australia.

During the year we acquired nire reserve power
plants and one energy from waste s'te. Following
construction, we sold twao wind faam3 in Fincand and
shortly afier the year end we also soid Carengton
Point, a large solar size in Australia,

Healthcare
Through our hiealthcare dvision, tre Group
coperatesn tne private meadical and retrement living
sectors Qur retrement ving business, Rangeford,
owns and operates two retirermient village

Wiltsnire ard North Yorkshire and i current:
ee further sites for future opearations.

Y

developing thr

253, One Healthcare ownrs
and operates two private hospitalz ir <ent and
Hertfordshire, providing the very best level of care
n maodern, well equipped hospita: facilities

Our private meadical busim

Since returning ta normal working paticrrs we have
seer an ircrease 1N the number of patents paying
for thelr own Treatment as they face ieng walting
lsts for NHS treatmert Dewwt@ the Ifting of

he UK, Cowd-19
cortinues 1o affect the acuie care sector with a
strezsed NHS and inc
rmeasures that rema' in place.

W doyvead rastrictions across

reased nfection contral

Lending

Lencing contirues “o be a core gart of our busness
and has provided the Group with: 2 profitable and
cash generatve sector over the past twelve years
Thiz well-establishad part of our Groug mainly
consists of property lending, whech provides
short-term financing to experiences professional
property developers, buy-to-let tanclords seeking
pridging finance, and deve.cpment fnancing
winich provices shart and medium term financing

o companias

A key penefit of the scale of our Group and of the
pusinezs that we have bait up i this
abilizy to mitigate risk througk having a large

nurber of short ard medium term wans spread
to individual borrowers, We

seClor s our

across small projects
proachively manage counternarty rsks through
r due dilgence, taking

undertakeng careful borrowe

"Lending continues to be a

important part of our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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2Curity Ovar assets tynicail :
and rmantain rg conserval ve loan (S-value ratos
Notal. ioans wil perform as expeced anc tnese
measures neln to minimse the impact of
perforrance i33ues or an indvicudl oan s s

uriber redigatec through the value that wea leno 1o

i

i dividiual borrowers, ce.auve 1o our icial lo
wWHICE I8 Currently sgroad on av

loanz. witn ar average "civi-’;:uak :

Fibre division

Cur fibre division includes Fve cogralional

comparnes bulding fore networks 10 the UK and

one safiware de

DITent Corpany

CommiLrites 0 ne

Zomefset, Dorset, k»‘#ittanre
Worcest
arning
next three years

. Hampohre,

ershire and tre Rome Counnes.

oass over one milicn homes over (e

Bunic ng trese large networ<s nvslves cannsctng

GataCentres and e epriore excranges In the
UK with nomres and businesses, efectvey
reclac ng the copoer wres that were ‘a d in e Srat

Jurassic, swish and

¢ oprovider o TISPT Allcoints owns hbre rfrastructure
and wil onooars other iSP3 to tre Allponts retwork
Nels

to sel connectivity 7o the erd cusicrmer.

Through Yorooss, we are pwld ng a retwerk in

oLoracn W osupply bueness-io-buiiness i"B‘C =
P oenerprise ¢

annectivity direct to business
cusoTers Verhoss has instailed ovear 53Ckm of

fiore oplic caces n Lendon sicce 2020 ana naz

recenty laurncned a sing.e 10Ghbps procuct o
market, recognising that ambitcus London

pus resses will coicxly reguire maore than tre 1Gbo

conrectvity they've relied on 1o gats

agid growih in our filre dvisic

o we expect this division T continue
er part of our bus ness over hime,
y Elbn of

5w fulfilits build pans ard reach

at
expecls 1o spend acproximat

More Communines in nees of uitratzst broadoand

Home building
Qur new home bulding buziness, Elivia s & fub

ery ce nousebulder, acaunng land, develos ng
ite, 374 subszqugrty seling the ~omes to

rdviauat buyers Trese sites nclude a mx of coen

rrarker ang affordaiie nowses and sirive to delver

hizh gualcy aspiraniona.

growing fast w.r pros

£250m ans 60C hoy

with n the raxt 2-3 yagrs




Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities tc sharehclders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham o0 o0

Paul is Cnief Executive o Farmard is responsioe for the day-to-day running of the
pusiness. He s also a managing directer of Octopus [nvestments Limited (Ol
where he nas worked dnce 2005 Qiis a key supoier of resource and exparuse
toy Ferr Paul's dual roie ensures tat this relauonship works effectively and in tie
bestinterests of Forn's sharehoigers, Paul mas had vancus general managerment
and inerna. consulling roles across a rumber of sectors anc onngs witm hir

a wealth of ndusry and business exparience.

Cw Helth Willey "o alane Lras o
eith s an associate professor of strategy and entrepreneurship at London
Business Schoo. He aiso holds varcous non-executive directorships and advisory

roles at highn growth and maore matdre comparies |1 his role as non-executive

chairman nie is resporshle for the effecuve operation of the Board, a5 weil
as its covernance He br ngs to the Fern busness independent commercial
expenarce ganed from his time in acadeTia, privale eguity investment,
consJalting and various hands-on operatonal roies.

Peter Barlow ~ Tl oo el

Peter rias over 30 years experence in internaticnat ﬁnwcmg of infrastructure and energy
As a sen‘cr executive for International Power, Peter was responsble for arranging over
S12br of oroject and corporate funding, as well as bankirg reéatsomsnips anad treasury
activties, He nas spent over 20 years working internationally for HSBC, Bank of
America and Nomura financing acauisitions and greenfied projects in the enesgy
and infrastructure sectors His comaoiration of Board-leve! nnancing and erergy
EXpErence Cver NUMEercus energy sul-seciors, and his sll-round knowledge of
al the sectors in which Fern operates, adds sigrifcans va.ue to he operation of
tne Board as well a5 its strategy formation and deployment

Tim Arthur oo el Jter o
Tirn 15 & cnartered accountant with more than 25 years international experience
as a hnarce director of both public and private comparses, ~itially he worked
for Pnce Waterhouse ir Birmingham and Chicago More recentiy he was Chief
Financial Qfficer of Lightsource Renewable Energy Ltd, a g.ctal leaasr in the
flirding, developmert and long-term operation < solar photovoitaic projects
Tirr Grings extensive financ:al and accounta~cy knowledge o the Board as
well 35 an urderstianding of dynamic technology ousinesses gaired from his

n

execulive posiions
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Principal risks and uncertainties

K’

rincipsl risks

Mariagement identif The p*m ipal fiskg that the G

associates with the

sirateqgy. Risks arse ons we ake to reduce th

which are innerant ine risk We also nclude our
tzined within the i tre likeihood of the risk has
ioysd with i the or remained the same

bus mess. Overall risk exposure s managed across

tre Growp thrcug“ the diversificatior of actv Tes,

beth ny sector and gecgraphy.

EnergyDivision .

Risk Mmgatlons

R R T

Market risk: . C(':Nracts are
The energy s S exper pornon of the ens
sigrificart tursutence and there is o Lorg-term go fr"r-em ba Kej oftake agreaments

3
anse that fc;reca;t Le als of mcome
are not achieved due to cnarges in ROC

2 scheme 0% of ou
wholesale energy o0 generated from RO revenue

Terdy GLOMme was

3, Ofi-taxe

COPIrACTs Of government subsidies « We engage with the govertrnert and e Ofice of Gas and
Cue o thes wrpulent envirormean Electricity Markets {CRGEM' to contricute 1o an IrdLstry voice
the potentia! for increasad with poloy maxers who set future regulatony requairerments.

interventon by tne
ars

requlator s a.sc

<.

Crnarges in Government colicy
May result N recduced ircome
srearns witt r the grous cue o
cdd\ur‘ma evled

Operatlonalr;sk . Gablty of the weather 1s m toaed through

Leve.s of energy producsa may tior of tecr r“!O{Cg7F'< ard woat on of sies

ce iCwer than artidpawa due tc ¢ Reguiarservicing of as Mdertaken to ensure assats
sub-optral weather condivans are Keo' 11 good cond non and mimamise the rok that
or pe r‘ﬂrmarrf: saues ywith assets are unavailalle for a .onger penod

equinment, which may resuir
cart ;r’p Elalats) ”J

frt roe

Flnanmal risk:
Pea@r“u@C Uro o ene

fr" ™~ OVEerse

axpectes 4

f" MG SXCna

Constructlon nsk, » Trne Grods enters fixed

Corncruet on of the sites ta<es

NCreasing

roLp are exposed o

escribed below, alorg with the mitigating

e powentizl irnpact of
assessmert of whethar

ncreased, decreasad

Change

3re

r piage, such as tne Rerewazble Cuoiisation Cernfication
rer

Irstaci. \.Jf)

e -]
"\ _/u‘\-i“r\\.’L:,J

rice CONTacts WITh COnaTio s

costs

ND Charge
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Principal risks and uncertainties

IR T R

Rlsk

Market ris k
Expected saes from cusiomers
are lower than anncpated due
ngreased corpetiton from atner
DICYIGETS.

A Change in poucy Oy \Ne
requtators ir favou’ of larger
operators coula impact cur aoitty
¢ deliver planneag developrnent,
reducing revenues and efficiencies
gained from alarger presene M a
pa.ftm; ar area.

Construct:on rlsk
Corstruction of tie network
takes longer or is more costly
than anticipated due to resource
availabiity or ncressed cost of
raw materias

Operational risk:

Network smvre 15 nterrugled or
unrelable lead ng 10 potential less
of customiers and reputatioral
darnage.

Mitigations

.

Our metw-)rks are bus tin a

Managemrertrequiarly
1N target cuild areas to ensure plans do nat conflat with
otner alterrative nework ocperators

Managemert ergages proactively with the Office of
Commuricahiors and ihe Hovernment to enzure tha

reviews the compeltive landscape

benefits of smaller operators are wel uncersicod and its

interests are anpropnately represented.

We are a0 aciive partcinant in relevant industry bodies,
paricu.arly those representing aitenative Network
orerators

f differert

Tk e ,—.roup has cortracted with a numper of differe

supplars 1o reduce the exposura to any one individusal
ertity. Selection ¢f outsource partners s managed
through a detaied procurerrent process with iong term
wsiity of work allowing partrers 1o plar fnancial and
people resources accordmgly.

Where sunply chain groblems are expected for critcal
iterrs our teams generatly have & months stock of fibre,
duct and other materia.s or nand, ard advances order

e*%‘mcat equ: pmen“ with Icr g lead t.mP<

resilient way with diverse
route options stculd a fahure QCCUr In one route,

This. compined with an abiity o idenufy and resoive
conrectivity issues guickly, rrirrmises downume of the
networks,

fE A id e

xﬁlmi febnges % ieniis
el 1o S

Eab e 3

%;@xx “g@%u
o abics e xa\sm—mn{;‘s i Erteiie
i t %Y ¢
: Lann B L

EEseRhe ek oA BeEazhaoasTiandl

£e G i
H

comper:tOf: ﬂ
the market)

Increased (due
o increasing
demand for

rescurce ir
t1e sector as
alternative
network
aroviders scale
bunldi
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

Market risk: » Tneteams promctively MIArAGE Our pash.enining

Increasng infaton and interes: narketo ace and are prepared W enforce where needed of
rates lead w0 a mnarket-wide @ loar moves im0 detault
affordability ssue, resLlting n 2 + Qurloans are mance at comerv‘arive loan-to-value 1TV} s
drop in property values across al ralios with & maamum Liv of /0% S
sectors of real estate. Tnis may Mo change
imoact cur asirly (O recover a
Larn full through a refinance
or :aﬂ
COunterparty rish: « Loars are secured against physcal ur decying ses
Loans may be made i ansuitable sucn aL g charge over the urooer'y or 'fl”u a8
COUNRIREILSS, IMGaciing cur borrower Thece are typicaly on 6 f 5
ahiiity 1o recover the lcan balance encure maximum crance of recoveny $nsLle ﬂ'ﬁf“rr ~iert
s fuli atuon be meeued
« Trorouah due dingence s performed pnior W@ wrning

loans, includ: ng oropery of land va.uations ard cradin
rhecks done on borrgwers
o Where loars are written for assets undser consiruchon,
ilestonas ang coverants are put 1n slate t
ccm“p Etegroric re

~ Healthcare/Home Building Divisions o
Risk Mit:gatlons Change
Market rlsk(Healthcare and . Ptanmng :or‘seﬂts o ndcvp woped andare o
Home Building): rmaxim se revenues and requce the »sk of 053
Afalim house prices could

rmpact cur ablity o generate

nereased due
to urstable

expecien revenue from e sa.e Y alare aalle
cf apartrnenics in cur retirem Z:riatel
PG ~rd jgle1H

Constructlon risk {Healthcare + Tre Groo rs ﬁx#:i price convacts where apprognate

and Home Building): to reduce exnoiure to INCreasng rfaw al costs

Cornstrucr or takes longer of . T*‘.e Gram DRy WoHS Wil reoutian £ 570 p res Wit g AT
S IGHe COSTY *hﬁ anre o
de o resodroe svai 23-,:1y or

rereased Cost o

SOy wadk record of GEive” r»g ‘ar [slge)] NG cnge

LL‘J
il

Health and Safety risk ~ ooLEt DG
{Healthcare): relanng an of e .
Tre crevertion oF injury Cf threugn Loury 'egu’.ar laR=leg!
sarrlabe oSt of alsc su &l nspecilons o —
« The Gr’)up ASUTENCE DOMIC ES o]
fina~zia rred.cal O change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Market risk:
Anincraase in base raes may
ncrease costs on debt facilties,
impacing the Group's abiity to
seryice debt A< i falls

e

Liquidity risk:

Poor managerent of cash wihin
e Group could impact the
Group's ability (o meet obligations
as they ‘all cue.

Health and Safety r;sk

The safety of cur employees

and thaze employed through

contracts are of paramouns

mportance There s g risk that
arcidents in the workpiace could
esutt i sericus iury or death.

e
aze

Cyher Security risk:

An attack on our T systems and

data could lead to disruptionr

of cur operaticns and loss of

customer data, Loss or misuse

of data may resulz in reputalonar

camage, regulatory acton under
Duw and pot# nti t fines.

Tne strategic renort was approvea Dy

PS Latham
Direcior
16 Dece

\\)

ermber 2

ST e rapae—

Change

S A R R R SR A

Mitigations

o e ST

+ Where floating rate dent is in place where ir':terest varies
N ine with ar underlying denchmark rate), the Grouo
ertess into hedging arrangements to fix a porticn of these
payraents througnout the term of the facility, Heoging
arrangements are outhned i Mot 21 of the financial
Skdtem‘:‘ﬂff

Increased
{die torisein
intcroot raten)

A detaled cash fiow forecast is pregared and rev pwﬁd
by management o0 a monthly bas's, incorporating cash
avallatality and requirements across e Group On at
least a gquarterty basis this s shared with the Board

The Group moritors bar< covenants on an ongeing bacis
W ersure conurued adherence to covenants. Where
covenanis can't be met. forecasts are updatad for the
lower cash availab.e as a resalt of the resriction

The Group has a flexible Gnance facility which can be
drawn or at short notice to mest immeciate business
reedg

Cazli

fu =]
food

Mo change

We have deve oped robust %et::lth and mfpt esir
cormpliance with 1SO45001 across the uroua gc arsure
the weil-being of our staff

Aealtt and safety training is provided to
cortractors on a regular basis

our stalf and

. V"e m’ﬂplo, a ”h\ef \r“ff)”ﬂaturm Security Officer
wha s respons bie for dafa secunty across the G
reports quarterly 1o the Board,

"CIE0O7)
sroun and

» The CISO works clasely with our businesses (o ensure m
adequate standards of secunty ana information No change
management are mes:

» Fach of our businesses that hold custorner data nas the r

awn ocfmate’d resource for T aﬂd Securty

the Boarg of Directars on 160 Decenber 2022 and sianed or its tehalf by,
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Corporate governance

Section 472 [1) statement

-

er that t

The Bcard canside

12y have adrereg (o tre
2 of tne Companies Act
sgeod faith,

acted ra

as a whole (having regard o ail stacehowers ard
malters set out in sechion T72100a-1) of t

in the decisions taken curitg tne year endad

30 June 2522
In the erforr'harice of its guty o vromaote the

the Groug, the Board has regara o

57]

mcludng the li<ely

sotental impac

Boarc fuifis trniese duties cartly by drat gaton o
comm ttees and the bor—zrds of SL‘chcldw
undecigkings wno cperate withion a carporate

governance framewcrk atrost the Croups

avery Boara meetng a review of heglin ard
il

safety across tne group, Anancia, and opecat oran

cerformarce, s well as lega.

M

ard requtatory

comrplance, s undertaken The 3card -
=

other a aver the course of tre &

WanNcla. year
nclucing tne Group's business siratsgy, xey n8ke

stakenclder-related matters, aversity and inclus v'ny,

(TJ

“wironmenal matfers, corporate rasponsibiity, and

governance, compliance and lega. matters

Prmclpal decisions

e dlale
. CTO7INCIs

e DWRUATTG 2To ereng o rove 3
ImCregatin g w nd cperalons, wh oh

DuUr rErmeN

.arge scale, ready 1o Construct
“his de FZ
conunug to

yrent augrs

ites wh'ch arovide

org-ierm

Soard considered the coccoriurty aro how it
aligned with oL object ves "o maxe a pestye
certmcution o the comaunity and environment

Tne Grodap decded (o expand Nt oUr NEwasT
divisicn, ~ouse bundirg in May 20622 the Group
acauirec Elivia homes, a full service oronerty

arv Ces from

devcloper, prov:cwq

o the

ngl then fina. ¢

RIranship

ery of quality wo

Crverzifying the Group’s asset base ard erner ng

CUT WITe tor

Wy

term growth it ming. The Boara

opporturit

seCtor before cecidirg to rmove ashead with this
C

azsessed the srateg ¢ 2s withur 1

SN, cons der rg Now thic would impact

e2x5hng Busrmesses with n the givison an

L awgnea witr e Groun's srategic ob
delver long-term vaiue 3na pregictarn

for ou sharencders

Reviewig ana cenidirg o move ahead witn

INCrESING bIsMass operalors which g part of

our rerewshies gvsor In Doeber 2027 the
Group acoured a8 large

construcron 51 1N

aligns wth the Groun's strategy o conitinLe o
divarsify the Grouo, develop renewanle energy
sitet v e

m‘m)ﬂ hrchl

orad Crac.e, ong-ter
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Corporate governance

» The board decided to change audit firrs via &
tender process for the year ended 30 June 2022
The Greup had changed significantly s.nce the
orevious auditors were appointed and therefcre

we were unabtie to reliabily assess the vawe for

money we receved. Three firms Ln

lre tender process and crnst & Young LLP were

derywent

selected hecanse of the'r strong comrmercial
understanding ¢f our business, eficient audit

rethodology and vaiue for money,

Business strategy
CQwur business
the Strateqgic Report, Mar‘agc

Jton pages 11t 14 of
ent orepares a

HC S aypromd by the

s and forms the basis for

detaned Group budget wh
Board on arm an-ua! ba
the Group's resource pianrimg and deployment
decisions Ir making gecisions concerning tine
pusiness plan, the Board has regard first and
forerrost to 1ts strategic focus but a.so to other
matters sucn as the of 15 vanous
stakeholders end the long-term impact of itg

aciions on the Group's future and reputation.

interests

Shareholders

Snareholaer relations ard generating shareholcor

value 1s a key consideration when ihe Beard 1=

making strateqic decizions. The prime medium by

which the Group cornmun cates with shareholders

eport and finarcial

rovide sharenolders with
a fult understanding of the Groug’s activities and s

results This information is published on our website

is through the annual r

statements, which aim te o

at www . ferntrading.com

Employees

The Group's employees are fundarmental to the

aversil success of tre business. The
Jty to employees by entrusting oversight o

ry Boards which the Chief Executive of the

Dirrectors fulfe

a
Group alse siis on

The directors of the subsidiary uncertakings

rranage the day to day decision making,
engageent and cormmunications with employees

and ensdre that peopte are treated fairly and are

valued with respeci to pay, be
We fuily realice that cur employees wish to be

nefit and condittcns
informed and consulied on matters affecting ther
work and to be involved In problem-solving
affecting ther owr areas of interest a~d

hc

comrimurnCabion di all leves and

comrritted o a
W

responsibiity Group s frmly
isialels
alm to establish a clinrate which constant'y

encourages the open flow cf information and

zas Presently this includes monthly team briefings
at a local level and the puthcaton of monthly key
cerformance indicators covering outpll. cperating

costs, and nealtn ard safety.

The health and safety of our employees in the

waorkplace s a continual focus for the Group, given

Its bhroad gperalional o The Directors review
Health & Safety Reporting at each board meeling ©
ensure aporaprate policies and procedures are in

place 1o hes
empleyess ard contraciors Wnere there are

LSINESss

and safely of our

orotect the

potential defciencies or 1ssues, these are followed
up and rescived on a tmely bass, with the Board
having oversight ¢f the acuons taken.

The Group cutsources acivites and nanagement

of certain aserational acuvites o external suppiiers.
Where activities are ocutsourced the B

that they are ma

oard ensures
aged by reputable supplers wine
meet all the relevant irdustry and regulatory

commitrrents as well as treatirg empicyees fairly
Expected standards are documented
contracts and adherence to these are continually
rmronitored Dy Soard throuch therr service
agreement with Octopus Irvesiments Lim

ir all service

ted.

Suppliers and customers
The Grouo acts in a fair mariner with all suppliers
and customers and seeks 1o mantam strong
business releticnships with them This 1s achieved
by all contracts being neactiated through a fair and
transparent terder process which includes
33525517 on the wwng-term obje

‘e mpac ctives of




31 GOVERNANCE
Corporate governance

e Qroup. We review OUr Dayment process ng

times 20ainst contracts every six mMonths to e

suppliers are caid promplly and this information for

the comoany is available on the www.gov.uk

The Grous ensuras 't acts fairly and in a transparent

raanrer 1o al, cusiorers acrost al dvisions aro

services. and actively engages o resclve =r“/ dispuies
or defaults. Tne Boare cosely moniiors CUsStomer

metrics rnent team 1o

3

ana engages witt the maaget
undersiand the 1siues I” pusiness perfe

rerance Jnes

noT meest customars expeclanons

The Boarc considers Octo
Gusime
y for the nrovsor of op

cus Investmerts Lmited

o ce a ke Sher wWitn

Dariner ad

SDONT eraticna;
oversignt, financal adrmiriztraton and company

secretanal services

Community and environment
The provision and ooeraton ¢f sustaimabie
irfrastm:tq.e 5 at the centre of the Group's
s business actvities the
Grouo seeks O make a cositive cortnouticn e e
comriunity, envrcnmient and econormy Our
renewsile enaergy business s ralprrg the U< meat
iTs remewable energy tergets our private hospila.s
nave supportea the NHS throughout the Covd-19
cardemic by providing reatment for non-Cowd-19
NHS catients thar otrerwse could not have beean
rwowil Give peapie

carried cul ane cur fbre netwo

~ifies access to higr-

In rural Commu speny

broadbanc

Business conduct

As Direciors our ntenuor s

<f a busire
1 through our cusir

of conduct a-d goverrance expected ¢

s.ch as ours Cur intento

strateqy (Cutined on pages 11 to 14115 (o operaie in

ectors and wors with otrer hus.nesses hat share

5]

values

Business ethics and governance
Tre Ecard 12 responsibie ‘or ensanng tnat the
actwvities o tne Group and 1ts various busingsses are
conducted in compliance with te law and
applicable governance and requlatcry regimes, and
i adrerence with nreva lirg best pract ce for tine
relevant ndstry, Trus incaudes ceviawing interal
sutng that there s an approorate
s and excenerce represectea on the
ensLn r; that tre "":rfaﬁ::;a‘. statermnents

affarrs of the
1 ihe stalement

wovigyy of e stare of

Cu

r detal can be found
ro*wswbl fies on cage 29 0 the year

27 no areas of concern have been

Emplaoyee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Vg Soards oIty S emrpls

eE, aman rgnte,
A and comMurily BeUes, eNVirermeant po.icy

oricery maters 1S 3scu

rt o page 2% Tre 3cac

1
(D
I
.
O
=
i
o
0
o
O

ches s corperate culture that s based

ca. values and bekavicurs
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Group finance review

Review of Hnencial statements

Tha purpose of tnis report 1S 1o provide addtora
explanatery in‘ormaton on the inancial statements
Ir measuning ouwr nerformance, e inancal
mieziures that we use .rolu je nose that have heen
derved from our r2porieq resilts In order
eliminate factors tnat distor: year-cn-year
comparisons, These qie cunsidered non-AAY
financia. measres

L

A reconciuation of these 1o the inanaa! result
be found in note 28 of the notes @ the franciat

<an

%3]

staterments.

Tne financal statements show assetfs at cost, as such

they do not refect tne future value tnat wa expect t©

derve from thase pusineszas To that extant
ccounting performance may differ materially from

the share price and may not eflec
full market value of assets or businesses owred &
the Groap

A number of acquisions were made durng the
year, INC.uding rine coershoral reserve power sies,
a waste ¢ energy site nnder construciion, a
constructinn ready wind “arm in Austraiia and
severnteen solar roofton skes under construction,
Shaortly after the year erd, n July 2 2 we sold
Darlington Point, a large aolar site in Australia

o support cont nued expansion, we had oullt up
cash reserves at year end of £256m wi.cn ncluded
a‘targe casn inflow ¢f £97r from placing external
refinarcing -n Darlingisn Point oncr o sala.

(restated} Movement
2022 2021

£'000 £000 £'000 %
RUNMK&WW D poy 302,?0))8 o
EU - . s e - 19493:5 IR 1040;5 e e+ e+

Pfrm b fore 1 S 47 604 - (22 663} o 310%
[ eirdmg boo% (net "Jf prom‘orli:l S -”360 901 R 385 512 (24611) - ( A

T 256,415 B 172,478 "49%

“ 7 793,169 699440 " . 13%

2,219,448 1,887,842 ey e

Financial performance

Owveral., the Group has reporied & profit before tax of
£476m f or the year ended 30 June 2022, which is a
£70.3m improvement on the prior year (2021

£22 7 ioss restated). Overali ERITOA increased by
87% tc £195m (2021 £104m restated). which is
orimarly due o increased enargy cenaration as well
as increased erergy prices

Revenue increased by £287m to E7i2m (2021

‘Earnings before interest, tax, gepreciation and amorusahon

£425m) which was predominantly ariven by a 84%
mcrease in revende within our energy division. This
growtn 15 two foid, Increased enargy generation
from naving owned/operateg one of our biomass
plants for the full year and a large solar pant ir
Australia reaching commessioning, and a s.grificant
ncrease in ayarage energy prices over the year due
to the misrratch between supply anc dermand,
exacercated by the ongoimg conflict in Ukraing,
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Revenue growts was stongest in our energy

division but we alsa saw a rnarked 1mprovemeant in
revernue fram our relrement vilages. Ths part of
cur business has reocunded well from the
(crkdownms reqgu red by tne Covid-19 pandem
response, sailing 41 units 1m tne year {an increase of
52%) ard an ncreasng nrevenue of £75m o

20.4m (2021 £12 7rnj,

Revend

from our iending division saw a drop of
25% 0 ££2m (2025 E57mi due 10 a srmaler average

oan nock over the year as cash was made available
to grow otrer parts of the o

255,

Operaung expenses for the year were nline with
Gur expectations, wih ing rorease prrmarly G Van

by rcreased operating costs 'nou” fibre divsor as

It has expa
SECUNE IMpProve
contrivuted to a de
to £226m (2021

ID
[N
&

Irciuded in the resuits trug year s a profit of &
recogmsed on he sale of two wird farms in Finland
and a readsation of L1 6m of deferred consaeranor
ori sG-ar sites <04 In previous years

Financial position

Cortineed snareholger nizrest and nvestment hag
seen et assets grow to £2 219m (2021 E1 888
rectaledi in the year ernded 30 June 2002, we
issaed 120m snares (2021 150m;} for a t@ta!
corsigeratcn of £204m: (202

25 £2,317rh‘ Tae
LH93 T of
uctur ng

agve inCn

mat TnETCng arc 3 nore

vtk the fore ard house ':ui\_cr" CSIors

L Ei7zer; Cash genergied o

P OEZ42m) which has besn uilised alorgside &
rgncirg and C pml raiced oy new share

issues to grovw the ousinass We have invested

supsiantialy inte me fbre broadoand sector cver
the past four years wiich wil requice furtner camtal
expendiure over the next 3-5 years, Ncreasr.g our

diversification across =eciers

Of tne cask held at yea” erd, E211m was neld »
cur energy, home puilding and hbre subsiciaries,

vhere there are a nurmiber of construcion ars

irfrastraciane projecis under way, requlvirg cash to

! be readly avalatle for <iage payments due in the

i ormonths after year end

P Coodwll, at £541m (2021 L5687 restates)
i contnues to be a signifcant number or the
balances sheet ard arnses on the acgusinon of some

¢ busnesses. Ac qur—“o Cusinesses, for exam

ple

i rerewabie emergy sites, ofen nave a marke! valle
Pon oxcess of the Aany’s ret 4ssets, etlectirg
ot relizlle fulure \ncome sireams. ACcounting
corvertion requices tnat only idertfian.e assets are
namesd on the balance sheet s2 tne accouns
canro: record the Balance of the additiona. marke:
va.ue whicn comprnises the future profts that siles

are expected to deliver. Trie adduonal va.ue ri

f e value of fixed emsgaives {such

toassolar panels s recognised as goozwih
POPut srrpy, tre market vaue of the erergy
P gereranon busiresses (o indesa any operational

crofits, not the cost of simpiy buying tangbie acsets
sJch 38 zoiar pancls or wind uribires, We pay

GBS WE Ao e, W

i essentiaiy represers to
future imcor-e §reams

sraduatly be wrtten Cf, ¢
site, as expe:tec rer L
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Sector performance

Energy
Az ecancmic activity and global demard increzsed
througnout the year, 5o too did wholesale energy

_dnven by maovements in commodily prices,

(PO71: £19€m res

have increased,

lated). partialy drver by increased
costs where £120m was incurred at our

and £95m &
rices for raw maenals

[ QU reserve power sitas,
(o3

wcich resuited in tne overall norease N revenus ¢ average, by 89X gue to an increase in the supoly
earned 30ross our erergy sites, These market ! costs. The compined cost of sales for the resarve
factors nave resulted in an increasa in revenue of i power and blomass sites increased by £1 Om to
84% to £593m {2021 £322m) POEZ2Vrn (2021 107m) It should be noted that
‘ i reveriue generat y the tiomass and resary
Corespondingly, EB:TDA aisc ircreased by 112% o} cver tg raied by tl);o db 4 N .
- e v power sites increased by 2m dunng the year (o
f£eaam (20210 £228m restated) reflecting the A R oy £ Hrng the yes
_ o ) w2 E3D3Im (2021 £161mi
sigrificant increase in erwergy revenus, Overai total ¢
cperating Costs incre Om to £327m :
FY2022 FY2021 FY2022 FY2021
Production Production External External
{(MWh) (MWh) Availability Availability
Jiomass 1,050,038 886, 84.6% 83 2%
Landhll Gas 240,226 256,020 97.9% 976%
Reserve Power 403,355 141 086 94.2% 92.0%
Solar 554,858 97.7% 96 C%
Wird 851,214 90. SA 93.1%
Total 3 099,650 2, 682 019

o
S
Gl

e e .

TiRatans
g
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Healthcare
contnbuted ££6m
O revenrLes for the year

FHealtthcare cperat ong
(2021 16 Grou
reflecting the impact f‘F ncres

Rangeford Sales Cfaoartmems at

2my)

od revenue n

the retiremesnt
villages have reoounded wel from the iockdawns
reqguired by the
sl
20211 anc increasng rovenue by £76m to

(2021 £127m)

Covid 19 pandemic response,

g A1 ureis W the year {an norease of B2% fro

£202m

Lending
Revenae rom enang o Lidrm o £42m
(2021 £57) ¢
loan bock

revenue stre

ed by -
prerarly due o a smaller average
or 2022, wirich res
am for
reduces by 6% 10 E361m at the year eri
23856m) Tnis reducton in the loan boos erables
cash o be avalable for
ne Grol
Tha
stightly where we have issued a

repportunities
SeClors Wit Lp noluding acquistio

onsruchon rrake-un of tne loan ook ras

ah\fted

rivmiber of srmatiter leans wtkin o

”ig'ﬁév
2 residenng!
Dans 1 the

seclorn as we! as rmore larger 1o

ana fhe Commers ai <ecor

developrnernt secior

ER TDA for the ending divsicn de
of £8 7 fro

reaced o 3 loss
nearly tim .n the pror

£

1 & Orofit o

year This movement reflects a orovis.on of £25m 0

tne loan Sook agairst loans Lo reserve power sies

and g prev sion against a healthcare loa— of Eldn,
In e Z prow den

year to Jure 2022, £35m was o
.

VIT o 3150 INCLIS large Qpergiung exper

LS esses scale e operaliors and develo
rrarket presen
EBT A
5N me with Cx

COverall tre dvision reporterj ar
(0ss of £55.4m (2021 £23 .5 loss] which
sCtathions ard v
of the divis on

cavewopmearn:al stage o

As we ouild trnese netwars o:;t, the aszets wiil oe
recogrIsec o1 tne balance sheet av cost which
cannat incude fulure value wh oh s expected  be
generated as the assels nave been interrally

generaied Tris g differert 10 the share proe where
tre future value sxoecied to e generated from the

assets s inciudes

RISt

Home building

blivia bornes was acquired 'r May 2022
red ureted impact on the fimanc al
Tance during the year. The nusiress is
deiver £/8m reve~ue and £6 5m

B8 DA far the year anded 30 Jure 2024 Results

from the firat cuarter of 2023 indicate the pusiness

and has
traerefore
perfor

forecast to

15 broadly performing in ine witn expactat ons.

Funding and liquidity
Our s ateqy s o 5o

“ure wng-tern fingncisg at
T manstream Banks
crhance returrs from our renewable energy

ve Mac £1,044m of

conservabye eve.s frorm

bus~esscs At year 2nd w

=55es that the
oonsicders 1o have staple characteristcs sueh

-
a
w
ry
]
£4
Y

s predictable cost base, revenug streams.

technclogy and a=

Approxsimatey 86‘% .3‘ Surinterest cayab g i3 fixed
e

and therefore we are not s gri
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the current interes e volatibity. We cc-ﬂ:iﬂua\ly

review ﬁnahcmg arrangetrents to ensure that they
are compet.hive and optimised for the needs of the
bus.ness. To ensure cash is rmanaged in ar agile
rnanner, we roaintam a fiexible finance facity

WwWiRich can ne drawn down or repaid o mest

mimediate basiness needs.

Looking ahead

The Group has rebounded we
the Cowid-19 panderric and has cutperiormed
expectations. Whist the current economic outloos
is one of challenge and uncertainty. we anticipate

Il frorm the effects of

minimal -mopact or our resuls due to ™e
precictable revenue strearrs and cost tase, and
essental nature of gur activit es. Coupled with the

dwersification we have built up acress the business,
we are positoned st-onaly for these turbuient

times ahezad.

We cantinue to pay particuia attention (¢ the fven
cnaitenges of rizng interest rates and surgin

nflation — otk in terms of lendirg and portfciic
management. Thase trerds impact all areas of the
Group's buzinass and are Ukely o remam for tne
foreseeabie future, so we rermair disciphned n our
imvestrmen: approach, continuing o monitor the
situatior carefully and takng a prudent aoproach to

ary current and emerging risks

We are positive about the contnuad opportunity
for growtn and continue to bebeve that the
business s positionad well to take advariage of
future crowth cocportunities across its core business
areas. krergy, lending ana house bulding
operations are well estabushed in tre market and

contnue to maxe excelent progress with robust
performances in the new inancal year. In Ine with
cur planred stra
large solar farm 1in Auctrzlia for a smail prafn, with
proceeds beng redeployed irio new Opportunities

ateqy, since the year end we soid

Ceployment into fibre contnaes to roll outin tne
with expectatons and the Group Fas now
rrore than 150,000 homes by our fibre networks.

nassed

[®a)

ales activity In our healthcare awvison remaing
t

rong, with nearly 40% of annual sales budget

w

agueady completed or reserved arrass ald sites as at

the end of Senermber

Annourced within the autumn siatement as gart of
the 202% Finance Bil,

enact a 45% windfall levy UElectricity Generator

the UK Govemmeﬁt Wil

Levy” or "EGLT on wholessle energy marka:
revenues i excess of E75/MWn Tn's s expectes (O
aopy to the Group from 1 January 2023 10 32
March 2028 The exact 'eqsalatiom will bie published
N id-Decemper 2022, but cased on the initial
release an moact analyss has been performed

as at 30 Sepremiper 2027 We estmrate the impact
to be & drop in valuatio~ of appropmat‘-.y £45m
for the sites affected, whah conrioutea 1o =

Op decrease in the share pnce © 177.0p N

We exgect to generate strong operaiing returrs

from our establshed divisions for the corring years,

z

N acditon to *the anucipated ocutflows “or cur
construction phase assets The healthcare and
fibre divisions are weall into their bwld shase in tne
with our long-term strategy and we anticipate
strong returrs over tne next five 1o seven years

upacn maturity

PS Latham
Director
16 Decemper 2622




Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors prasent their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022.

i

|

o FE , . o o ) 1

For a surmmary of the Group's res e P Tne Groug's ogyechves and polies or fhancal res ;

Groun “nance review N page 23 D omaragement including informancn on the f

: o . H

. 1oexgosdre of the Croup o credit risks, liguidity rig«s :

e drectors hava not recomrended payment ot 1 e IF/ ik 4 : s :

PP s T oand market rizks gt set oJdiir nicte 21 o tre
a divicend (2021 £l o ' _ :
: ranCial Sia 12 Gr ok LrNCpDal NEKs are :
I3 25l staterments The Group's princpal nizks are

.- set out 1T Tne stratedic repart on page 16

: :

Toe directors of i-e LAY WO wWee Im o : ;
dunng tme year anc up o e date of sigring the :

: teti oy sechon 424c (11 of tre
Prancal statements were :
: Stne dractars have elected 1o d
FS Latnarmn or reqared 0 ben the drectors repot
K] Wiltey I by Scredute 7 of wme Large ard Medium -sized ;
b ;- N . N 1
D Companes and Lo courts ana Reporis) i
o BAariow, T N :
Tha BAnGw P Requlanons 2008 0 the strategic repat ‘
T Artnur aocomted 1 Juy 2822 :
23 n the Notes o ine firancial e that & Comorare Tuore :
: thical values ang behaviours 1s an !
: The Group eraeavelrs o corduct ne !
R L whth rlty rnan 2mital, professicona: ;
Refer to the ¢ respons e rmancern redling Sur &M ioYess, :
mMisrs, Soppl ers and parners wh courtety :
8 . and resgect {
Refer to the Strateqic Reoort on page 12 . R . !
B i

Apphcatons for employment by

Ul ard far considera
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AR UL SN PR
Ao TR ~ P

We lLJEI)/ realise that o
informed and consulted on matwers affecting their
work a1d to be nvclved in protlam-solving affecting

OLI eMpicyees wish 1o be

thelr own areas of interest and responsinity

The Group s arriy committed 2o a
communication at al levels 3
a ciimate which consta mly encourzges the open
flow of infarmatior and 1deas
ncludes monthly team brisfngs at a wocal leve! and
the publication of monthly key performance
ndicators covering cutout, operating costs and
neath and safety.

The Groun has in place an agreement with Octoous
Inveciments Limited t0 provide cervices 1o the
Group covering operationa! aversight,
adrninistration, compary Secretanal anc comoany
accounting.

The Board acopted a formal environmental, social
and corporate governance ("ESGT policy or

30 Septernber 202C. The Group recognises tne
need w condact its busmeass, in a marner that s
responsinie to the ervirenment, wherever possible.

As a low enerqgy user, the C
to disclose data onls energy and carbon usage.
Ferr Traging Limited 1s the only Conrpany in the
Group that meets the reparting criteria and

_ompary has elected not

therefore no nformation i provided for the Grodn
as a whiole

R T
Plemr iy

The Group's nas an Art -Brib
ntroduced rabust procedyres to ensure fuil

ery Policy which

compliance with the Bribery Act 2010 anc to ensure
that the nighnest stanaards of professional etincal
conduct are rmaintaineq.

In accordance with the recommenraa: ons of The UK
Corporate Covernance Code, the Board nas
considered

staff of e Group or manager of tre

the arrangements in place 1o encourage
Groun o ra'se
concerns, In conhdence, within ther srganisation
£5 in matters of inancial

about possiple irmpropriet
reportirg or other matiers. It is satisfied that adeguate
arrangements

investigation, and

rean place w0 allow an independent
1 folow-on acticn where necessary.

to ta<e place within the crgansation

We are commiited fo actirg ethcaly and with
irtegrity i all our business dealngs and
@anonstips and o imolementing and enforcing
effective systerms and controls
slavery is not taking place anywhere in our Own
busingss or i any of our supply chamns, consistent
with our cbligations under the Modern Slavery Act
2015, We expect the same high standaras from all
of our contractors, suppliers and other busmess
partners As par: of our contracling processes, we

L0 ensure mocarn

expect our suppliers to comply with the Modern
Slavery Act 2015.

The directors are resporgible for preparing the
ort and the Srancial statements in
accordance with applicable law and reguiation,

Corrpany law requires the directors to grepare
finarcal statements for each finarcia year, Under
rat .aw the directors nave preparad the Group and
Cor‘r“par;y finarciat statements in accerdance with
United Kingdomn Generally Accepted Azcounting
Practice (Urized Kingdom Accountirg Standards,
comprising FRS 102 “The Financ'al Reporting

—

Standard applicable in the UK and Republic ©
Ireland’. and applicable law). Under company aw
the directors must not approve the financial

staternents urless they are satisfled trat they give a
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true and fair view of the state of affars o

arg Company ana of tre profter loss of ¢

Q

nd Comeany for that pencd. in prepar ng ¢

™

NanCigi statements, the girecicrs ars reg

» saect sutable accounting pelicies and then appiy

therr contizientiy;

= state whetrer aeolicacle Unted Kingaor
Accourting Standards, comprizng FRS 102, bave
beer ‘cllowea. sobject 1o any materal f*npa' ures
ard exptamed n tne financ.a

h le ara prodest and

* precare the financal stalemrents on the ¢org

CONCErn Basie uriess i s napprocngte (o

presume that the Sroup ard Corrpany wik

sontinae in busngss

safequacdirg

m
Figr D’.‘EVGQUCF ard

Tre dircctors are resporanic for kesning adsauate
s.flicient o snow and

exolam the Group anc C‘,r*caﬂys trangact.ors andg

enable them to ensure tn

crply with: tre Comnp

Tre drectors ars resporabic for the martesgnce

and Inegrty of the Cormpany's wegsite.

’_
M
)
(al
o
1]
3

i e Umies Kirgdom governiimg the 0repararon

Snancla. siatemerts may d-fer

P T

As perm tted by the Articles of Association, the

diractors have the teneht of an ndemnity which s
a qualtfying thyrd-carty -ndemnty provision

defined oy section 234 of the Comparnies A

—

fiengemmty was In force throughout the last

fnancial year and s currently in force.

N the case of eacn drector n office at the dats the

e 30 far as the direcior s aware, there s no relevart
audt rformanon of whob the G

aadinors are

roLin A
Anaware, and

teps that they ought

worin order oo make

vy relevant aud’”
nformation and to establish that the Group and
Lirformeation,

Company's au tors are aware of tha

This confirmator is given and snoud e interoreted
.

irnaccorgance with the prowﬂ s of section 418 «f
he Comparies Act 200¢€

Trnst & Younyg L7 having heen appointed in 2022
have indicated trer wiltngness 1o be reappoimed
‘ar anotmer tormr and will be proposed for re-

cordance wih secticn 485 of tre

PS Latham

Sirecior

16 Decernper 2022
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinlon
We rave audited the financal statements of Ferr
Trading L mited

ne ‘Graup’] for the year ended

(the Farent Company'tand ts

Ll
o

subsidianes &
I3

oclne 2022 which comprise the Group Staternent of

Comprehensive Incorre, tre Grodn and FParer
Company Saance Shesat, the Group Staerment of
Cask Flows, e Group and Farent bStatement of
anges Ir Zguity a~d rhe related notes 1 te 29,
including a summary of sigriiicant accounting
police:. The iinancial reporting framework ! %at nas
beern appliec ir ther preparaticn = applicabie law
and Urired Kingdom Accountng Standards

ncluding FRS 102 ""he Financia: Reoortirg
apbiein the UK and Republic of
Gereraly Accepted

Stangard anorca
tre.and” [Lnited Kingdom
Accouming Pract cel

Ir our opirran, the financial staternents:
3
« Qive g true and far view of the Group's and of tne

Parent Campany's affairs as at 30 June 2022 and
of the Group's proit for tne year ther ended,

» have besn properly prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Gererally Accepted Azcounting
Practice, and

« have paen prepared in accordance with the
reguirements of the Companies Act 2006
Basis for opinion
We conducted cur audit '\ accorcance with
Internatioral Standards on Auditng (U< 15A5 ¢
and apglicable law. Qur respo-sibilities under those
stardards are furtner descrbed in the Auditor's
responsibilines for the audit of the Ainarcial
statements section of cur report We are
\rwdeperdemr of the Group in accordance with the
ethical reguirarents that are ~elevent to our audit of

o
fs)

the finarcal staternents in the UK, nciuding the
FRC's cthical Standard, ang we have fulfitled our
cther etnical responsibilties in accordance with
these requirements

-~

We believe that the aucit evidence we have
obtamed is suffcient ard approprate fo provide 2
hass for our opiron

Conciusions relating 1o going conzern
In audaung the financial statements, we have
concluded that Lhe directors’ use of the going
concern paus of accountng in the preparation of

the Snancial siatemrents is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we nave
not dentfed any rnatenal uncertaintes relating to

or concitions that, inqividualy or collecnvely,

ton the Group and Parent

evernis

may cast s.gnifcant dout
Company's abilty 1o continue az a
for a period of twewve months rom when the

a3 going concern

financial statements are authonsed Or 1gsue,

Ciur responsitdites and the responsibilives of

the drectors with resgect 1o going concern

are described in the reevant sect’'ons of this
repors. However, because not sl future events or
conditions can be preaictec, this staterrent s not &
guaraniee as to tre Group's abitly t© contnue as a

oing concern

Gtheay information

The other informat:on comprises the information
included .n the annual report, cther tian tre
financial staterrents and our auditor's report
thereon Tre drectors arc resporisiole for the other

inforrmation contaimed within the annual report

Ciur opinioe on tae firancial statements does rot
cover the other informat'on and, except 1o the
extent otherwise exptcitly stated in this repart, we
do niot express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

Our responsioility 15 1o read rhe other informaticn
and, in doing sc, consider whether the cther
informraticn is materially nconsisient with tne

financial statercents or our knowledge skbtainad :n

{
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

the course of the audit or otherwise appears 1o be o certan disclozures of Oirectors’ rermuncraton

rraterally misctated If we identfy such matenal spec.fied by law are not made; or

nconsistencies or apparent matenal missistements

« w2 have not ece ved al the information and

WEe GYe ! dotermine whetner this GIVES M5C o o
- exparators we raguire for our audit

tooa rmatenan rmosstatement in tne fnandial

staterenss themssives If, tased on (ne workwe | Responsibilities of directors

have perfermed, we corc.wune that there s a :

As exp'amed rmore fully in the Dhrectors
matenal russiaternent of the other information, we

are required G report trat fact,

Ne}

resooﬂsibl-\itief satement set out on pages 29 anc

P30 the Dwectors are responsible for the preparation
We have nething (o report in ths regard, “tre finarcial statements and for naing satsfied

trat trey gve & true and far vew, and for such
Opinions on othar m m%@m prascribsd
by the Companiaes 4ot 2006

irtemal control as the Direciors deterine §

mec

tsary to enabut the orevsrat or of Fnancia.

In cur orinon, based on the work urdertakern in siaterneris that are free from materal

e course of the audit, fomisstaterrent, whettar due to frawd Or error

« the information giver i the Straeg o report and zlal statermens, the Directors

In preganag the finans

e Drraciors report for the financial year for are resnonsible for g s ng the Group’s and tre
Q

which the finarcal stelerments are preparad s P oParent Comipany's ab ity to continue as a gong
consistent with the finarncal statements, arg Poconcern dscloyng, as auplicable, matiers related

corcerr ang Lerg the gong contamn

« tne Sirateqic report and Directors
b

e

acc:ourt:ng unless tne

2er grepared i accordarce with ap

Iy

a

rend o lguicate e Gro
al requirere

iL)

S

COTRATY OF 10 C2R5E OLE

Tooalerrative ol 1o oo s,

Auditor's vasp

Ir the Lght of sre know.edges and understand ng of ot the Spancisl

te Group ard the Parert Company and 13

1?
ek

1 Cur obyactives ars
; about whetier the firarnar
U oare free from rratenal misstatersent. whatre

erraronTent obtaines i the course ¢f trhe audit,

we have nct idertifiea mraterial misstatements in

"\)

Poro fraus or errcr and 1O 155U an audTer's report

We nave ncthng in respect of the

t-at reoudes Gur oo n o Reazcrnab.e assuracce s

follewing maters 17 relavor to wroh s Poaregr level of assarance, but € rola guaranies that
Corroanies Acl 2006 racures Ls tCreport I you L = aud e Aucted
I LT SEITIon
1 or errcr

all,f oric me
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Explanation as to what extent the
audit was considered capable of

detecting irragularities, including :
Fraved :

[rreguiarities, inciuding fraua, are instarces of nor-
compuance win laws and regulatons We design :
orocedures ninea with our rasponsialives, outlined
acove, t¢ deter: inegularites, including fraud. "ne
risk of ot detectng a materig’ misstatement due o
frauc ic higher thar the risk of not detecung one
resulting from error, as raud may involve deliberate
concealment by. for examgle, forgery or inentional
misrearesentations, of tnrough collusion. The
extent to wrich our precedures are Capanie of
detectng irrequiarites, including fraud is detailed
nelow However, the pnmary resgorsioi.ty for the
preventon and detection of fraud rests witn both

Cur approach was as foliows

« We obtained an understanding of the legal anc
regulatory frameworks that are appicable to the
Croup ang determined that the mozt significant
are those tha relate o resorting framework (FRS
102 and the Compan:es Act 2006)

« We understcog how Fern Trading Limited is
complying with these frarmeworks by making
engulries of menagement, those charged with
governance and those responsile for legal
and compliance procedures as to any fraud risk
framework within the entity, Including whether
a farmal fraud nsk assesementis comgleted We
corshorated cur enguines through review of the
followirg docurmertation or performance of the
followsrg procedures.

= obtaining an understandirg of enuty-level

contros and corsidering the influence of the
contro: envireament,

+ obtainng an understanding of policies and
procedures ir place regarding compuance
with laws and reguations, incudng how
complance with such policies s mortered

and enforced: obtaining an understanding of

s

raanagement’s process for icentfy ng and
responding to fraud risks, including programs
a1 controls establisned to adaress risks
identified, or otherwise prevent doter and
detect fraud. and how $enior managemen:
maonitors those programs and controls;

o review of board meenng rrinutes in the period

anc up to date of sigming.

+ We assessec the suscenubility of e Groups
financiai statements to material misstatoment,
‘ncluding how fraud might occur by holding a
discussion withrn the audit fearn wh.ch included:

» identification of related parties,

» undersianding the Group's busiress, the
COMIoL envircment ana assessng the inherent
risk for relevant assertions at the significant
account level ncwucing discussions with
managernent to gan an understanding of
those areas of tne firarcial statements which
were susceptible to fraud, a3 identihed by
management; and

e considered the cantrois that the Group nas

T

[Re

established
the entity or that otherwise seek to pravent,

address risks identified oy

deter or detect fraud inc.uding gaming an
urderstanding of the entity leve, contrels and
palicies that the Groun applies

» Basec on ths understanding we des'gned our
aud.t procegures to went.fy ~on-compliance
with such laws and regulatons. Our proced.ures
involved testing of journa: entries througn

Journal analytics tools, with focus on manuat
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journals
meeting our defined risk criteria based on our
understanding of the business; tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of members of senior management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowledge of any non-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financial
statements; and inspecting correspondence,

if any. with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authorities.

A further description of our responstbilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Councit's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This
description forms part of our auditor’s report.

[ S v e e
RS N S R S SRR AT N

This report is made solely to the Company’s
members, as a2 body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Cur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by taw, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company’s members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Fonfsbito f‘u'p

Michae! Kidd (Senior statutory auditor]

for and on behall of Ernst & Young LLP. Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2022
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Group profit and losy sccount for the vear ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021
. A o > ’ PR ~ o hacn P N o - I\‘(-\‘h:: - Elooo . : & : ok F OOQ»{s
Turn;ver ek B0 oo o < R S O A R 3RS R P PR ‘1‘ 711 s ,42J i .
C out o saies {(410,883) !271 ?"7,
Gross proﬁt e e e v A e s e s 5 52 o o e et e 360 947 R 204 o
Administrative expenses {258,251 (231.844)
Operatmg proﬁtl{loss) - - T 2 o 42,696 27 819‘M

Other income i 3,550 9454

Income from other fixed asset investments 5,249 449
Share of operating proftm jont venture - 1755
Broft on disposal of subsicianes and ,cint venture & 29,533 28,568
Cther irterost receivable and siritar income £ 130 957

t pay: jol@ ara yrmlaf < h;rgP; & (33,554) [q6 067)

Prof!tl(loss) before taxatlon 47,604 {22.663)
) 7 (16,294) {8,349)

Proﬁtl(loss) forthe hnancsal year e 31.310» (51012J

Tax o orof tf 35

Attributable to Fern 37,932 (27.005)
Minority interest (5,622} {4.007)
31,310 (71 012)

Al results relate to contiruing actvites Note 26 details 1Ine prior pencd adjustrments
Group statement of comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021

o ) £'000 £ O\JO
Prohtl{loss) for the fmanc:al year 31'»3“{ - (31 912L

Other comprehensive income

Moverrents in casn flow beages 44983

Total comprehensive income for theyear

Attributable to
* Owners of the parent 134,478 17645
s Non-controlling interests {6,622) 14007
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{aroup balance sheet

(restated)
2022 2071

meote £000 £'G00

e SRS CemEagen,  vas o s 0% Rwwee e mae a S Smmmass 38793 4

Fixed assets
Irtangizle sozats 5 557,708 575,739 ‘
Tangible azsets 9 1,893,430 1,581,682 ‘
Irvestrments g 35,452 1L000

2486590 2169421
Currentassets S |
Stecks 12 184,479 94711
Bebtors {noluding £138m 2020 E16 1m) i3 623,161 598,007 ‘
due 2fter more tnar ane year) !

Cash at nark and i1 nard ! 256,415 172478
T ' © L064055 865101
ee3132
2832553

Créditdrs: ;mounts falli‘ﬁg due ﬁith}n one yéar 7 7 14 (256,152)
807,903

MNet current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 15 (992,425) ) 1903,339) !
Provisions for liabilities 7 (82,620) (41,372) ;
Net assets 2,219,448 1.887842 ;

Capital and reserves

o
a

-
0

ed Lo share Cap

161,662 149,6/6
re orermilrn a0Count 364,882 173118

Merger resorye 1,635,569 1440257
Cash flow hedos roser.e 63,006 (14,979
Frofit ard oss atcoant (2,770} 136,049 ‘
Totalshareholders funds 2222349 1884121
hor cortroling nere 7 M (2,901 3721
Capital employed 229488 is7ser

to 22 were acnroved oy the Zoard of drectors on

PS Latham
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Company balance sheet ze 2t 30 June 2022

2022 2021
MNote £000 £'000

Fixed assets
invastme:s 13 2,539,978

T 2,539,978

2,116,366
Current assets

Celbtors 13 39,888 50,383
Cash at bank and in han 11 6,422 1,523
Creditors: amounts fatling due within one year 14 (449)

45,861

Net current assets

2,585,839 2,145,348

Total assets less current liabilities -
Net assets 2,585,839 2,145,348

B A B R B R s on R e s DT B T B i TR R R

2.116,266

46310 51906

28,982

Capital and reserves

[
[e]

161,662 145,676
Skhare premsirn acoourt 364,882 173,118
Merger rescrve 1,986,457 1,791,145
72,838
2,585,839

Caled up share capial

Prof tand loss acccunt

Total shareholders’ funds 2,145,348

31409

The Comgpany has elected o take the exemption under section 408 of the Comparies Act 2046 not to
presant the Company profit and ioss account. Tre profit for the financ al penod deait with in the inancial
statements of the Company was £236.742,000 (2021 loss of £157.504,000;

These firanc al staterments on pages 35 to 92 were approved oy the Board of directors on 26 December 2022
and are signad on their behalf by

PS Latham
Director

Registered number 12601£36
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Group statement of changss in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022

Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Nen- Capitat 3
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated} :
{r d) {restated) funds :
{vestated) !
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 E£Q00 E£'000 £'000 £'000
Enfg = 128435 - 35,563 163337 (41185 1668962 §570 1678552 §
Pricr paron . Ly :
K ‘ \ - - - 3875 13628 17703 - 17703 ;
AgjLSinents 1ng (e} !
Ef 5 ﬁia” ‘ 138435 - 1635569 150,962 (27.356) 1686685 9570 1696,255 :
S0 restan i
Loss et ' - - - - 27,005) (27,005 4,007) (31012) j
- - - 44933 - 44,583 - 44983 !
- 323 (333) - (333) é
- - - 44,583 {323 44,650 - 44,650 '
- - - 44,983 (27338 17645 40070 13628
|
- - - - 183 1831 (1.842; )
- - 195,312) - 195312 - - -
11,655 173118 - - - 184,803 - 182 803 !
1444) - - - - 16,843} ;
2021 frenrarad 189676 173118 1440257 {14.979) 136,045 1884121 1.887342
Balance as at '
1 July 2021 (restated) 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 {14,979} 136,049 1884,121 3721 1,887,842 e
Profit for the !
financial year - - - - 37,932 37,932 {6,622) 31,310 :
Changes in market ]
value of cash flow - - - 77,985 - 77,985 - 77,985 ;
hedges :
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561

of subsidiaries

e i N
s

28,
el
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest
funds
E'000 E£000 £'000 E£'000 E°000 £000 £000 £000
Other
comprehensive - - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 - 96,546
incomef{expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive ;
income/{expense) for } - - - 77,985 56,493 134,478 (6,622} 127,856
the year ]
Utilisation of merger . " 195,312 _ {195,312} - _ _
reserve
Shares issued during _
the year 11,986 191,764 - 203,750 203,750
Balance as at
20 June 2022 61,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 {2,770) 2,222,345 (2,901} 2,219,448

Note 26 details the prior peroa adustments,

Company statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 30 June 2022

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders”
capital account account funds
E'000 £'000 £'0060 £000 £000
:ﬁ m:—;r fuh:;crm:ratmn - [, - -
Lo tortne iranca. year - - usTsG4H (57504
Ltisatior of merger raserve - - 1195312} 195312 -
Tesal cormprensns v icome - - Tmesma asos 157504
Shares sssust dunaig the yvear 150,120 173,118 1986457 - 2,309685
444} - - (6,355 (6.843)
" i49676 175018 1791145 31,409  2,145348
Profit for the financiat year - - - 236,741 236,741
Wtilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 (195,312} -
Totalcomprehensiveincome - - 195312 41,429 236,741
Shares issued during the year 11,986 151,764 - - 203,750
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balanceasat30June2022 161,662 364,882 1986457 72838 2585839
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Group statament of cash flows for the yeay ended 30 June 2022

Note

Cash flows frorn operatmg actiwtlesm
Brofitfiloss) for the financial year ailntatable 1o the owners oF the parent
Adjustments for:
Tax on proftiioss) y
[Mterest receivable and simaiar income 6
Irrercst payablo and Sther srmilar cnarges o
Profn on disposal of sabsidiar os andg joint veniure 8
Incorme from joms venture
Incorre from faed asset investmrents
Arcoresaton and rmpsirment of inangible fired assets 5
Ceprecanon of langiole Txed assais E
Mer-cash staf costs
rMoverrers or denvaives and fore gr exchange
ircreese nostock

15
Tax
Net cash generated from operatmg actl\lltles
Cash flows fram investing activities
Purcrase of subsidarny undertakings inet of cach acguirad:
Sa'e of sunsiary unaertak ags snd Jo b vertaoe
Purchaze of tarygble assats

arcnase of Ctiog oie assets

FLrchase of unbsted iyestrments
Sale of Lristed myestmenis 10
Irtorest recer e &
‘I""')m‘ frore Jantve ritura
Net cash used in lnvestlné Vactwmes
Cash flows from financing actmues
Proceeds from Brang g

5
ﬁ;t cash genera;t;:riwfrlr'om ﬁnancmg actlwtles
Net (decrease)lmcrease in cash and cash equwalents
Cazn gno casn e divalents at the ceg nmitg of the year i
- 5 on cath and nash equvalens
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year i

2022

37932

16,294
{130)
33,554
{29,532)
(5,249)
45,762
101,802
3,040
(18,044)
(19,829}
31,022
{173,956}
{6,622}
25,853

41, 897

(582,377}
101,778
{322,446)

(7,222)
(124,203)
105,000

130

(2993400

201,719
(32,319}
(32,013)

203,750

341137

83,694
172,478

£000 o

8.549
(997)
36,068
(28,568)
(1,755)
(448)
37704
84657
8875
{19.788)
(5701
249.3/4
6.871
4007
(1751

341917'

(221,987
34503
(110,457}
1875
(29,617
20,133
G97
1,077

mﬁ30622

(35552}
(212,676}
184,359

(€,399)

(76.268)
(34577}

206,688

367

172478
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Trzding Limited (the Company’) 15 & private companry lim.ted by shares and incorporated on 14 May
2020. The company 1s gormiciled ir England, the United Kingdom and regstered under company number
12601636 Tne address of the registered off ce 15 at 6th Floor, 33 Holbom, Lordar, England, ECIN 2HT,
Statement of compliance

The Group and ndivigual financiat statements of Fern Tradi r!; Limited nave been prepared in comgiance

with Urites Kingdom Accountng Standasds, incluaing Financiat Reporting Standard 102, The Financal
Reporting Standard applicahie in the inited Kingdorn and t Recub{r of reland USR5 102" and the

ormpanies Act Z0C6.

Basizs of preparation of financial siatements

The firancal staterments Fave been p epared Or a going corcen basis, under the historical cost convention,

as maciied by e recs 49 nition of certain financial assets and \abilities measured at fair vatue, and in

accerdance with tre Comparnies A 2 C6 ard applicable accourting siancares in the United ngdom, The
principal account ng pohcnes, wrich Pgve been apclied consistenty througrout the yvear, are set out peicw

The consolidated financial staterments include the results of al subsidianies owned by Fern Trading Limited
as listzo in rote 29 of the anrual inanciat starerments, Certan companies of these subsidiaries, which are

isted 1in note 29, have taker the e

mpticn from an aucit for the year ended 30 June 2022 permitted by
05 In order 1o aliow these subsidianes to take tne aucit exempuer, the

&) fD

ction 478A of Companies Act 2
parent cortpany has given a statutory quaraniee, 1 lne with section 479C of Compan.es Act 200E, of all
the cutsfarding net liabilties az at 30 June 2022

Gioinyg concern
The Group's and the Company's business activities, tegether with the factors likely to affect ts future
developmert, perfarmance and posiion are sef oul tne Strategic Report on pages 4 w2 14, The finanaal

pasition of the Group, its cash flows, hquidity pos:tion ard borrowmg facilities are described in tire inancia.
review on pazes 23 to 27 Tne pr.ncipal risks of the Group are set out on pages 16 to 19.

The Directors perform an annual going concern review that considers the Group's ability o meet it
finarcal oblgations as they fall due, for a period of at least twelve manths after tre date that the inancizl
statements have been zigned.

Due to the chalenging market. condztwoms maragement have perferm;d an assessment to determing

wrietner there are any rnaterial Uncertainties adsing that could cast signficant doubt on the aoity of the
Grodp to continue as a going concearn, No significant issues have beer noted ard as a conseguence, tre

direciors balieve tnat the Group is wetl placed tc manage its busiress risks successfuily despite tne current

uncertain econcomic aubticnok

w 43t
g S
L8Rt v tes

it S




L STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

\)¥

Statement of accounting policies

in reaching this conclusion ine Directors nave reviewead tne Francial impact oF the uncertainty ¢n the

Group's baancs ss ard cash flows with specinis corsicerals

O

0 gven to the folaw rg

A reverse siress et was performned on tne tase case forecast 1o ascartar whal sgenanos would re

risks to the Grouss lioud Ty posiion Tre test showen even ir an utikely scerara of a sign ficart redu

of reveriue of 4€% he Group 15 at.e (o sUsiam Its Current Cper ~al costs ana rreet all Labilities

gue for atleast a year from the date of signing (rese enci

=

nrs when uthsing ihe avalacie

es wthin the Group

re Group ~as a number of finarcing faciliies trat contan coverants reaueng The Gro

&
o

specihed financia ratics and comey with certain ot~er fina~oial covenants

covenants Siress tests on rezsorably p‘auwb & SCenanos sLeh as a s:g"i“c—"nt resuction n ERITDA of
a

st the nest byvelve months arg
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ts have been forecast 1o pe met even urider the stress test tgenanc, in the going corcarn perod

Al 30 Jure 2022, the Group hac avalacie Casn of 2256 and headroom ava lable of E441m inciugirg a
revolving ared ; ‘acw-\t,f of £ m Degt of LE8m s due to matare ir less inzn ane year, w th the remrainder
of £556m payable in miore than o~e year The Croups facates, repayment cates and urdrawn amounts are
set { 16 Loans and 3ormowirgs

sLnting udgement and estirrates have been made wit cons.derat or aver (C the carrent

SCOnor ¢ cul.ock Key estimates miclude loar recoverabi ty, vallaten of waork 1 pregrass,

CRCOMIMSSONIng provs ons, mparment of gocdwill and investrants, business combinat ons and hadge

accountng. Details are set out or pages 50 to 51

»s)

ased on th:% above assessment of current econam ¢ congitions arc tre:mpac: on e Growp's iinarca

LS TONn,

guidity ard financial covenanis, tre cire

Crouo and Cf)mpcmj tas
adeguate resources o continue ir creratiora. existerce for the next 12 month:. Thus, they contriue
Adoprthe gong corcem 0as’s of accounidng in prepanng the anndal fnarcal s

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRE 102
C

FRS IC2 allows a qua CioSdrE exemphons, SUDECE to certan cond uons, which Fave

ceer compled weh, mcuding Nnothcation of srd no abjection to, tne use of exeptions oy the Carpary's

shareholders

2Mlowirg exempions

=rgthe \,Cf"‘Ca’“‘/ Key raTagenent

carzgrach 237
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial statermeris include the results of Fern Tradng Limited and all #£s s.bs diary
undertakings made Lp fo the same accounting date Al intra-group balances, trarsactions, income and
expenses are alimirated in full o~ conscoudation The results of subsidiary underiakings acguired or disposed
of during the pe.og are ircluded or excluded frorn the ncome statemernt from the effective date of
acguisit.or or disposal

All undertakings over wihich the Group exercses conual, bemg the power 1o govern tne financiat and

operating polices 50 as o obtain cenefits fram therr activities, are corsclidated as sunsdiary undertak ngs
a\_J

¢
gustments are mMade o those

o
o

WWhere a subsidiary nas different accourting policies o the Group,
subsidary financial staterments to apoly the Group's accounting policies when creparing the consolidated
finaricial staternents

Ary subsidiary undertak'ngs or associates sold or acauired durng the year are \ncluded up . or from. the
dates of change of control or cnange o significant infiuence respecively

Where the Groun has written a put option over shares held oy a non-controllng interest, the Group
derecogrises the non-controling interest and instead recognised cortingent deferred consaeraticn liability
within other payables for the estmated amoaount Likely to be pa d to the non-controlling interest on exercise
of those options. The residual amount, representing the difference betweaen any consideration paid/cayable
and the non-cortroling interest’s share of riet assets, 15 recogrisen as goodwill Movements in the
estimated liaonity after irnitizl recognition are recognised as goodwill

Forsign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency
The Groug fnancial statements are presented in cound ster’ng anc rouncged to thousands.

The Company's functional and presentaticn currency is pound sterling and rounded o thousanas,

ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currengy transactions are translsted into the functionzl currency using the spot exchange rates at
the dates o the ransactions. At each period end fareign currency monetary items are transiated using the
clesing rate Non-monetary iterns measured at hstarical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the
date of the fransacticn and non-rmonetary iterns measJred at far value are measured using the exchange
rate whien fair vaiue was determined. Foreign exchange gains and lcsses resulung from the settiement of
transactions and from the translation at per:cd-end exclhange rates of monetary assets and tabilities
dencmmaied in fcreign currencies are recogrisad in the profit and loss account

All foreign exchange gains and loszes are presented i the proht and (oss account within adrririsrative
expenses.

iii. Translation

Tne tradirg results of Grouo undertakings are translated Mto pounds sterking at the averages exchange rates
for the year The assets and Jabilities of overseas undertakings, including goodw ll and fair vatue ad;usiments
arising on acquisition, are transiated at the exchange rates ruling at the year-end Exchange adjustrments

ar sing from the retranslation of open ng et investments and from the trarslation of the profits or losses

ai average raies are recognised n ‘Other comprenensive incore’ and zllocated w non-coniroling intares:

as apnroprate.

ey,
i
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Statement of accounting policies

Turpover

Ti~e Group operates & nurmber of ciasses of cusiness Revende s cerived by the 2howing

e Energy

Turacver from the sale of elaclricity generated by solar farms, wird generatiing assets, rescrve oower

i plarts ard niomass and andhil sies 2 «ccogrized on grnaccruals basisin tre genod inwhich itis

generated. Revanue fromr tong-term govennrent bac a< the Renewable

Chhganon Certficaton ("ROC schame are accrued ‘es to. Turnover from the
sa.e of fertiliser by oiomass and anafil ISR

Turnover i recogr sad when “ha sigrificart nsks and rewards o ownesstp of retirerr ent propert s have

enon), the armount of revesue Car be recaeg

2d rel ably, and fis

‘ passed to e buyer (on tegal comp
b T
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Statement of accounting policies

iti. Share-based payments
Cask-settled share-based payments are rmeasured at fair value at the balarce sheetdate. The Group
recogrises a atility at tre balance sheet date basec on these falr vaiues, taking Nto account the estimated

rumber of units that wil actua.y vest and tihe current pronortion of the vesting penoc
Cnanges 'in tnie value of tus liabiuty are recagrised in the ncome statermeant
The Grouo has no eduity-setiled arrargemernrts,

Finance costs

Finance costs are charged ta the profiit and (Gss account over the term of the debt using the effective
interest methad so that the amount charged s at a constant rate on the carrying amount istue S
initially recognised as a reducton in the oroceeds of the asseoiated capiat instrument and released o the
profi and loss urt over the term of the debt

Current and deferred tax

Tax 15 reccgnised in the statemens of 'rcome and retamed earmings, except that a change attibutanpie o ar
itemn of ncome ana expense recegnised as other comprehensive ncome or to an [tem recognised directly
In egu ty is also recognised ir other corprehensve incomea or directly in equity respectively

The current income tax charge is calculated on the bhass of tax rates ard laws that have peer enacted or
substartively enacted by the balance sheet cate I the countries wiere [1e Company operates
generates ncome

Deferred balances are recogrised :n respect of all tming differences that have cngiratec but not reversed
by tne Ba.ance sheef date. except that.

The recognition of deferreg tax assets 1 rrited to the extent that it s probable that they wil be recovered
agairst the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profts, and

o Any deferrec tax balances are reversed if and when all condiions for retaining associates tax allowances
nave been met

Deferred tax balances are not recogrised in respect of permanent differences except In respect of business
combinaticns, when deferred tax is recogrised on the differences betweesn the fair va.ues of assets acquired
and the future tax deductiors avalable for them and t-e differences petween the fair values of tabiliies
acguired and the amourt that will be assessed for tax, Deferreq tax s determned using tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantvely enacted by the baiance sheet date

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinatiens are accountad for by applying the purchase method.
The cost of a business comeinaton is the fair value of the consideration given, liabiines incurred or
assumad and tre equity mstrurients issued plus the costs directly attributable to the cusiness cormbinatio

Where contro! is achieved i stages the cost is the cons d eraticn at the date of each transact'on

On acauisiton of a business, far values are atiributed to the idenufiabie assets, lianilities ard cont:ngent
vapilites unless the fair value cannot be measured reliably, in which case the value s mcorporated as
goodwil. Where the fair va.ues of conungent bat ites canrot be -eliaoly rmeasured they are aisclesed
on the samea basis as other contingert Fabiities

=
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Goodwll recognzed represents the excess of tne fair value and directly attnibutacle casts of the surchase
crmswdera‘w,\o.w over tre {air vaiues o the Sroup's irferestir the identiialie ret assets, labilues ang

On acousita gm,umu = alocatea to cashgencratrg units {CGUS' ) tnat are expecied to benefit from

Goodw il ic amorised over 115 expected usefu. life which s determined bascd on the astrated lifespan of
the assels acquired Whare the Group s unable to maxe a relable estimate of useful life, goodwillis
amaortised over a penod not exceeding ter years Goodw.llis rev ewea and assessed for irnparment

ird cators o7 an annoal basis ar d any IMpa rment is charged 1O the profStand 10ss

Tangibie Hyed azsels

Targoie fixed assets ame stated at cost weis depreciatiorn. Depreciaton s provided at 2 e
off the cost f Nixea assets, l@ss tnarr ostirrated resdual valde, over thor expecte useful lives Deprec.anen

n the course of consirucion

Land ana a

ges N markel prce, incicate that rosidua. value
Fave crargod, the resaual vaue, useful ifs or depreciation rate are amended prosoett vely to
CIrC metances. The z3sats are reviewed for impairment if the above faciors incicate that the

carry ng amaount may be mea.red

cesds with Ine carrying amoLni ars are

intangi

Intargble ¢

Armiorrsaticr s

W meir res L

!
|
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Statement of accounting policies

Where factors, suck as charges ir matket price, indicate that residual value or useful bie have changed. the
residual value, useful ife or amorhisation rae are amended prospeciively to reflect the new crcumstances.
The assets are reviewsy for impainment § the above factore ndicate that the carrying amount rmay
beimpared

Leasas

Avincepuor the Group assesses agreemerts tnat rransfer the right to us Tne assessment considers

vihether the arrangement is, or contans, a lease based on tre substanc ngement and whether
g

thc ease should be classified as either a fnance lease o an ogerating lease

Leases of assets that trarsfer substant ally all she rsks and rewards incidenta to ownershp are classified as
finance leases.

eased asset ang ce
Asgets are assessad

-n
]

Irance leaces are capitabised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the
creciated over the shorter of the lease term and the estimared usefu. Ufe of the asset
f

or impairrmen: at each reporting date.

Leas=z nat do not ransfer ail the

-

ks and rewards of cwnershio are clasaified as operaing £ases,
Payrneris wnder operatirg leases are charged 1o the proft anc loss accourt on a straigh-unz pasis over the
period of the lease

invesiments

The Compary nolds investrents in a subsidiary at cost 1238 accurrulated impairment losses, f an
rRpairment 10ss 1S sunsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the irvestment is increased 16 the revised
estimate of ‘ts recoverable amount, but only 1o the extert that the revised carryrg arrount does not exceed
the carrying amourt that wodlg have been determined had no mpairment .oss becn recognised i pror
periods. A reversal of an impairment loss s recognised in the grofit ard loss account.

Cash
Cash includes cash i qand and deposis resayable or dermand Restricted cash represerts cash for which
the Grouc does not have immeadiate and direct access or for which regulatory or legal requirerrents restrict

Stocks

Raw rmaterials, spare parts and consumasles are vaiued at the lower of cost and net realisakie vaue Where
riecessary, a provisior s made for obsolete, slow-moving and defective stocc Costis determined on the
first-r, '"i!’St*Out (FFO) rmethod.

Fuel stocks (MBM and litter] are valued on an average cost basis over one o twa months ard arovision for

Jnusabee litter 15 reviewed montnly ard appled to off-site stock

Fuel stock of straw has been valued at the historicat —ost per torne of stravy. A provision for ur'\usabae straw
s identified or an individual stack basis ana 1s rev ewed monthly. Stocks are used on a first i, first cut
("F\:O") basis by age of straw.

Stocks of ash at Fiorophos are valueno at the ‘ocwer of cost ard net realisable value to the Croup

Stocks of property deveicoment work in progress "WiR'] are stated at the lower of cost and ret realisable
vaile Cost comprises direct materals and, wnere applicabte, direct labour costs and those overreads that
nave eer incurred in bringing the stocks to ther presert locations and condition




-
iy

—_
=
[T

)
-
no
PG

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JL

Statement of accounting policies

At each reporting daie, an assessrmeant is made for irnpairment. Ay excess of the carryirg amount of
stocxks over its estimated seiling price costs to compiete ard sell is recognisen as an imgairment 1oss
trrough: the proft and 0ss atcount Reversals of impairmert ioss=2s are also recogmised i the proht and

lcss account

Avcrued income

Accrued ncome on loans g calculatad at the rate of interess set out 1~ the loan coniracts Ens

arcrued over the penod in whic . it as been generated

Deferred income
Ceferred income is recognsed in accordance with the terms set oLl in the conact Deferrad .ncomre s
released to tne proft and loss account in the cericd w wnich it relates.

Financial instruments

Tre Group nas chosen 1o adopt Seciors 11 ano 12 ¢f FRS 102 10 respect of frandiad insirurents
Financial aysets

3az1c financal assets, inclid ng trade and ot nk ca.ances are inially
recogrised at transaction prce, uniess the srrangerrenrt consttutes g Snencing transaction, where the
transacion s measured at the prezent va ue of the futLre receaipis disco- ~ted aft 3 rrarket rate of ntere
zuch assets are subzequertly Carr ed at amotised cost using the effectve interest meth

At the end of eacn reporung pe-od financial a zasured at ol ective
evidence of impairment If an asset s mparrea the mpairrert loss cartying
amao.nri and the present vailue of the estrrated cash flows discouned at the assels or efective interest

iess s recogn.sed in proft or loss

ccluding investraents r eguity mstrumeants whioh are et sunsicdhar s, asseciates of

~

saclior pree uct assets are

are ritiady measured 2t fair value, which s normally tre tran
supseguertly carred at fair value and the chargeas on fair vaiue are recognised ir profit or ioss, excent that
mu

investnents ir equ Wy instrormens tnat are not pudlicly raded and wriose fair values £annot oe measures

at Costiess mparment

dsen when &) (ne convraciug tre cash flows from tne gssel expire or
fip of the gsset are transferred 1o

rensferred o anotaer party wiro has the oractcs! atblity

stantia. vy al. tre riske ard réwa as of ¢

U

ST UL \FTIDCS ng zZoitnona, restr CHons
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Statement of accounting policies

Lebt instrurments are subsequently carred at ortised cost, usir g the effectve Mterest rate method. Fees
cad or e establishment of loan facilities are recogmsed as lransachon costs of the lean 1o tne extent that
s protable that sorre or all of the facility will ce drawn down, In this cacse, the fee is deferred untl the
draw-down accurs 1o the extent there s No evigence that s probable that sorre or all of the facility wil

oe drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payrnent for uguidity serv:ces ana amortised over the perog
of the fazility w0 which it relates

Trade payables are abligations to pay for goods or services thal have teen agguired in the ordinary conse

of business from supoliers Accounts payable are classified as current iab.lities if payment 15 due within one
year or less. If not, they are gresented as non-current liabiites. Trade payaoles are recognises inilialy at
tranzaction orice and subsequently measured at amortised ¢ost Lsing the efective interest method

Financial liabilities are derecogn'sed wher the lability is extinguished, that is wnaen the contractual obligation
is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Provisions

Provisiors are made where an event has taken p.ace tnat gives the Group a legal or corstrucive opligation
that pronab.y reguires setilement by a transfer of ecoriomic penefit, and a reuabie est.mate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

Provisiors are cnarged as an expense 1o the profit and 1oss accourt in the year that the Growp becormeas

aware of ih ‘gwt\or ana are measured at the best estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure
reguired to sattle the oblgation. taking :nto account relevant risks and uncertanties
Hedging

The Groug apchies nedge accouning for transactiors entered nto o manrage the cash flow exposures of
borrowings. Irterest rate swaps ae held to manage the interest rate exposures and are designated as cash
flow hedge: of floating rate torrowings Changes in the fair values of gervatives designated as cast: flow
hedges, and which are effect ve, are recognised drectly ir equity Any neffectivenass in the edging

relationshp {being the excess of the cumuiative change in fair value of the hedging instrument since
inception of the hedge over the cumtlative change in the fair value of the hedged item since inception of
the nedgel s recognised In the profit and loss,

The g.am or loss recognised in other comprehensve income s reciassiiied to the profit and loss in

ordance with the cach flows of the hedged item Hedge accounting 1s discontinued when the hedging
nsirument expires, o longer meets the nedging criteria, the forecast transaction s no longer ~ighty
procable, the nedged debt instrument s Cerecognised or 172 hedgwrg instrument 12 ermmatec

Share capitat

Ordinary shares 1ssued by tne Group are recognised in ety at the value of the proceeds receved, with the
excess over nom.nal value being credited fo share premium

Non-controlling interests

Non-controll ng interests are measdred at the r propartionate share of the acqu ree's identifiable net assets
at the date of acaulsiton.

I Eiiézmm‘i“m« o
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Statement of accounting policies

Hey aaa@uﬁimg §§sa§*§@mﬁm5 and estimates

Tre preparation of fna~c al staterments . compliance witn FRS 102 requife’f tra s2 of certan cnticar
4

aCCountng esurmates it ng e Company's

ZCEent Napis
e

oE
AccoUntng poec.es. Z5t me v JEMEenTs are Winualy evaluaied and are based o rhsIonical
=

experence anc owher facio

r
under the circurrstarces The key est:r“;ates and jLagements iIn Sreganng ese finarca, staements are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

_cans and acvances to cusiomers, inciding associated accrued INcorne taances, are reviewed for
mpa-rment on a quatterly basis In coms‘def\f‘g the need for a provisic., .ﬁaﬁager'r'uer*t determire their best
estirrate of the expecied future casr flows or: a casc by case | 2l i~

number of azsumpt'cns ascut futdre events which nay aiffer from aciua, outeomes, if!ch_Jdmg
borrower's ability W resay mier

whether there s a

ana capital aue in future perods. thes gves rive to judgement as to

tiall between toe carnying value and the far vaue of the debfor baance,

Managemert mote that provisions aga nst .oen: a4 advances
performed sensdivity anaiysis on tha provision Tre resulis of i
cf +/- one cer centir the amount proviced agamnst the et

£3 6m les/more expandit

ure peing charges 1o the incorme siae
CaryINg armourt of the debtors and provis ons at 30 June 20

ii. Value of property development work in progress (WIP') (estimate)
2roperty cevelopmaent WIF s reviewed for impairment on a perodic b

cansidenrg the nged for a

provision, maragerrant determine ther cest estimate of ine recoverable value Manzgoment en g ge
al

r[\

GO externa. valuer o proviae key a;s_;mctfcmz-; sbout future everts wa ok may differ “om

CUICOMEs. Iro.uding property valuauons, raie

Neze 2Lmaes give rse o ‘udf‘emer"f as ¢ wnather there 3 5 3Fcrtial petween tre carying valle and the
far value of the ocalance as at the 30 Jure 2022 Post year end, maragement Rave rav.ewed the
F8sUMPLONs Used TO determine e vae of pronery developmert WIP and have sbserved 7o changes

<

>

perfcrmafce Thatl woud imoalt the valugnon as at the 30 June 2022 See note 12 for the carrying amourt
ac

of the property devel

i. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {(judgement)
ne Croup owns two energy

baidiaries in Australia wheer nave e

agreamenis (PPAZ) Ir 2715 5 ImCude @ Coniract or o

£ve 2Mounis f'om tne customer based on I7e Qiferences petween a fixeo Eezmg orce

rE LrECIONE ooleve e ConIrant s

oattem acd e CFD ¢ tynica. far

cuts de tre scope o

slch arrargements T qeret LIS DE2INg aclCu e Cortraliwin
Varlao & COTSITeraion, "ather a” réva.u ng the

iv. Business combinations {estimate)
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Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The provison for decomrmssioning costs 1s measured a3t maragemeni's cest estimate of the present va.ue
of the expenditure reaurad to selile the future coligation to return land on which there are ooeratiora; wind
and solar farms, to its onginal cordimer, The level of the provisions 1s getermined o a sigrificant degres by
the escmation of “uture disrnantlirg and esioration costs, 35 weil as the timing of dismantierrert

Wind Farms {estimate):
Marnagement note that decommissioning provisions
sensitivity aralysis The results of the sensitiviry analysis conclade that a change of +/- one per centin the

ritical estmate and have tharefore performea

o
Qs
oy

discount rate wou d nave resulted in £2 1Im increase/decrease in the provision, Ses note 17 for the provision

-

ecogrised at 30 June 2022 Management utlise exiernal experise 1o provide an estimated cost to
agismantle and have used z disnount rate of 2% (o reflect the time in value of money and the risks specihic
to the ophigaticn

Australian solar farms {judgement):

The Group is reguired to restore the leased prercises of the solar farm o their ongina condtion at the end

the lease tarm, A provizior was previously racognized, nowever in the currert year this judgement has
been reassessed and managemen: believe the lewsor may wesh to eitner take title of the assets for either
continued use or to realise valus through seling the assers and as such do not beleve that an cutflow is

pranable to setrle this restoration eblicatoen

UK Solar (estimate):;

During the year, a thira party performed an assessment of the base cost of the decommussioring of the
Groups UK soiar farms The findings have resulted in material cnange in the cost estimate ang therefore a
provision has been recognisas for the first time or some sites Trie impact has restlted in a provision beirg
raised ‘or £187 to the balance shest decormmissioning Lability and fixed assels, As at 30 Jure 2022 there is
no iMmpact on the profit and less. Sites not affected are addressed baow

UK and French Solar {judgment):

Maragement beliave that given the nature of these parncular assets, tra lessor may wish to either take title
of the assets for either continuec use or o realise value through selling the assets and as such do not
believe that an outflow 1s probab.e to settle inis restorat or obligation Management will continue to mon:tor
the situaticn at each balance sheet date.

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments {estimate)
The vaiue of gooawill held by the Group and investiments 11 sutsid ary undertakings held by the Company
g revicwed arnually for imoarmert. “he recoverability of these balarces is corsidered with refererce o the
present value of the estmated future casn fows, These caculations use cash flow projections which extend
forward ‘orecast business cerformance tegether with assumgtions surrcuncing tne expecied live of the
asset, externaly prepared forecasts and valuatons, a~d any adjustments requirec to the discount rate to tax<e
account of pusirness risk The estimated present value of these future cash f.ows 15 sersitive to the discourt
rate and growth rate used in the calculation. alf of which require management's jJudgement Testng of the
carrying value nas been performred durng the year, which has involved several scenarios being modelled
Basec on this testng ardd the resulting impairment recognised on nvestiments, managemem belicves there
5 sufficient headroorm to support the value of goodwil ard investrments in suosidiary entitie

Management 1ote that imparment of goodw ll and investmerts is 3 critical estirate and have therefore
performed sersitvity analysis on the provizior, The resulls of the sersivity analysis corciude that a change
of +/- are per cent in the amaount provded against the estimated balance at nisk would have resulted in
£5.49m less/more expenditure being cnarged to the income staterment during the period. See note 8 for
the carrying amount of the goocdwil and irvestrments at 30 June 2022,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 5

Analysis of turnover by category

2022 202%
£000 _Fong

lerding es 42,404 56,55

Ererqy operanons - solar, resere powar ans wing 365,958 179.820
Ererzy opeatlions - omass snd lardfs 223,526 141,826
| Heoattngare ooagucns’ 45,978 42 266
Home bulding 25,034 -

Fibre operations 8,930 4,338
711,830 425202
. ) i
ncLced i ncorne Tom dealitcare of Prenting to tre cate of ret rerment vilbage unirs, i
ard £28 5 12000 £5L Iriin c2lal 0110 5 ’
Analysis of turnover by geography
2022 2021
‘ £000 £000
rited Kin 603,911 384,799
Eurcpe 84,433 31,893
Rest of 23,486 8,610
711,830 425302 ;
Other income
2022 2021 |

£'000 £000

| iquicsied damages snd Msuranco proceeds 3,550 9454
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

2 R

This s stares after charging/lcrediting)

JUNE 202

LA i

o

e O BB HAE vt b AT B s b a7 T T Ty T MSERETER Dk

aton of Intangible assets nowe 8}

Amortis

Impairment of iMtangibie assets (note 8]

Ciepreciahon of targivte assets (note @)

Aaditors remuneration - Company and the Group's corsolid
L statements

financ
Auditors’ remuneration  audit of Company's subs dianes
Aqditors remunreration — Pon-audit services

Aaditors rersuneration - tax COMpliance services
Difference on foreign exchange

Cperatrg iease renais

s ar O ST TR RNt

101,802

a0

45

819
246
482
7,772
13,783

restated)
2021

£000

§ e bR £ £ 4

37704

84697

146

1134
513
672

4,402

7502

Note 26 details the prior period adjustments

[

2022
£°000

2021
£000

i e R SnedSE BB o

N SR TR

Wages ard salaries
Socat securty Costs

IO CO5I5

Olher pan

85,432
7,041
3,233

95706

41,383
3,809
1676

46868

The Crour provides & defired confribution schemes for 15 employees in the UK. The amount recognised as

an expense for the defined contribution scheme is shown In the @bie above

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2022
Number

2021

Nurmber

e H8 R

Srodaction

Adrministrateon

i

rectons

Amatan B bt d S0 DA 28 Bk DBY WY ppn

1,032
631
3

1,666

o

595
348

3
1,050

The Compary nad one emp.oyee sther than Direcrors duning the pencd ended 20 June 2022 {2021 nong)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

2021
£'000

163

AR b E PRI Lastnsonanenocacs x +

E'Touﬂer\

Durng the year no pension contributions were made in respect of the d'r

Tre Group nas no other key managermant (20727 none).
I LI S

A numper of suosiciaries of the Group operate a cash-setted LTIP to gaalfyng employees, whereby
ef'r‘:otoyees render sorvices in exchange for cash, the armourt of wincr i deterriced oy refererce 10 ths

vauat on of the unds

ying subsd ary. Tre fair valle of tre lasiity ‘or the awards made s measared at eacn

recortirg date and st the sethiermet gate The ised over (he vesting pensa The amount

of expense recogn sed takes Into account ne le estimate of the nurrber of units expecied 1

vest under the service and performance conditons ;mderlywr.\ eacr award granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2022 2021

Number of Nurmbeor of
awards awards

1,914,751 l 640 OO
1,763,563 Z 74, f 51
3,678,314 1 914 751

Tre wtal char
cility of £2.4

trere was a

Interest receivable and similar income 2022 2021

£000 £000
130 997

Interest payable and similar expenses 2022 202

£ 000 E‘OOO

[rrereit o0 atk DO reings 32 192 34 378

Arccr

1o issue COsts ¢ pank borrawings 2,597 1,103
e Brancia, st erts {1.235) 587
33,554 36,068

Frof ul
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a) Analysis of charge in year

Current tax:

PR3 RRASRYRRE bedvhd £hie tiatne vmvcnnad

2022
£'000

{rastated)
2021
£O00

B T DRI PR R S SR R hB IR A Ty A kb A d T 92t

LK corparation sax chargs on profit/iloss) for the year (297} 1648
Adjusirents in respect of prior perosds 3,196 (2.866)
Foregr tax sufferad 5,641 -
Tetal currens tax chargeficred: W  ss40 u21s)
Deferred tax:

Origingtior ard reversal of tming differences 6,227 2,074
Adjustrrents inrespect of pricr percds (3,741) (3.998)
Effect of change i tax -ates 5,268 11491
Tai :.;.Harge on broﬁtrl(rlrbs's') “oh ordlnary altl:til\;riti-es 16,294 ‘ 5,349

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher (2021 higher) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of

19% (2021: 19%), The differerces are expiained below

b SRR A b e o 5 S o A R B R  B

Profit/{loss) before tax
Proftilloss) be
corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2020 19%]

Effects of
Fxpenses not deductible for tax purooses
Cner effecs

incorme not taxable for tas purposes
Adjustmients in respect of prior senods
Effects of change in tax rares

Total tax charge for the year

are tax miulnplied oy standard rate of

T g Rk

(8,102)
{545)
5,041
16,294

(restated)

2022 2021
£°000 £000

47,604 (21,170

9,045 (4,022

11,723 16,076

(868) 1.022

{5,351
(6.865)
11489

8,249

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Finance Act 2021 enacted on 10 June 2021 increased the main rate of UK corcoration tas from 18% to
25%, effective 1 April 2023 Deferrec taxes on the balance sheet have been measured at 25% (2021, 25%;
wrich represente the futlre corporation tax rate tnat was enacted at the balance sheet date

faote 26 detans the onor pernoa adpustments
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Cost

AL S Jduly 2021 (restaten
Acguirad through busiress

comb ~atons (note 27

fm rnen ra' ujuon

At 30 June 2022

Accumulated amortlsation

L oss or transtat on
IrpawTnant
Crarce “or the year
At 30 June 2022
N;;-Eo“ok value
At 30 June 2022

Ar 20 June 2027

Fr—

ST

Software

£°000

964

Goodwill Development
{restated) rights
E'OOO . £000

726,602
30,042

(21,118)

f93”
743 456

159,902

(2,462}
192}
7,

913

37314

540,981

Ristd

/00

10,216
4,058

15314

1040

525

1, 557

13,757
9,182

B T YT T T YRR SM S

737,782
34,100

3165

)

(21.118)
7930

761 859

161,043

(246
{19
791

2j
2)
3

37,849
204 151

557 708
576 733

Tre gain ontracslat o o foreign currercy Genortin
ircome Arortizatcn of gocdwil s chrarged to admmisa

RS e tRe Oro
2 e year ne Group

armoriEal o was reCogr.scs

Sae recogrised

4
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3
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
B L

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction (restated)
{restated)

Group £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000
C:st@‘w,w s st e E ne L SR A SEasSIRELIAREAR AR TR KAS SRR TR M L St e reinl TS 1
AT July 7071 restated, 8,531 317467 1695477 27,288 13,277 2002000
AUGIION: 829 1536 73,647 e0462 238005 374480
A 1,308 - 51344 57663 110,315
=d{fair vasie movernent - - 368 - 3,294 3,662
Transfers - 68 1066 30,936 (32.070) -
THSDCSRS (125} - {75,951) . - (76,088)
At 30 June 2022 10533 310,071 1745911 118,686 310170 2,504,371
Accumulated depreciation S
Al Jay 2021 4410 90059 414,555 1.290 - 510.318
Charge for tne year 183 17,130 81,141 3,348 - 101eg2
Disnosan - - (182 1221 - (403}
M% rmovemners - - (776 - - (776}
At 36 June 2022 - 4,593 o 147,189 494,742 - 4,417 . - l610.94i
Netbooknlue . L s T . STl
At 30 June 2022 5940 211,882 1,251,169 114,265 310,170 1,893,430
;ﬁ\.' SC-\ Ju.n-e-;’b--?‘t (re-s-iat-.-e-d.‘i S 4121 227408 1.280.878 ‘ 25.995 43277 1:58i.682 ‘

Included withir tangiole assets are captaused finance costs directly atnbutak.e to bringing the asset inta
use Tne net carrying arrount of aszets heid under finance leases inciuced in plant, machinery, fixtures and
ftfings is £51,785.000 (2021 £51 534,200 Included in netwaork 2s3ets 15 & provsion of £1,023,000 for
oosclete eguipment and developrrent.

The Company nad =0 tangble assets at 30 June 2022 (2021, nene)

Ncte 26 details the crior pericd adjustments.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
is

Unilisted
investments Total

£000

Gan n T TRaggienm ee mae LN gy g

Group
Costand netbookvalue
At July 2021 11000 11.000
Adoit-ons 129452 126452
Disposals (105,000} 1105,000)
Atso Junezozz O OO PO . : . 452

£000

Subsidiary
undertakings Totat

Company
Cost

At 30 Jure 2023 2311673 2.511.678
228,300 228,300

A 30 lure 2021 195312 195,312
Roversy or impairmonts (165.312) 1195,312)

Inpairments

FYE T, e et e e e e e S s -

Net book value
At 30 June 2022

AT 20 June 2021

2,539,978

‘ 2,539,978
2,116,366

£'000 - E000

2539978 2,539,978

2116366

setals of related undertakings are srown nnoie 29

Linlsted wrvestmerts compnse the Grous's nod ~g of iae members
: smarenciding it Bracker Trad ng wmied rers co-fou

2w be sucsdary
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
b RGN S AR
Cashincludes cashyin hand and deposits regayab e on demand

Restricted cash represents ¢asn for whicn the Group does not have mmediate and direct access or for
which requlatory or legal requirements restrict the use o the cash

2021
£'6C0

SEEREE 58N R PR R

FrEmt s e 4RI R x s e : ERt.

195,823 117,141
60,592 55,337
Cash at bank and in hand 256,415 172478

Rectrizred cashiis comprised of £726.000 neld in Escrow ard 552,866,000 of casn held in subsiciaries with
oi-annual distribution windows,

The Compary Fad a cask baance of 26,422 GO0 as at 30 June 2022, none of which was restnicted (2021
nonel.

i P IRATRE

Group
2022 2021
‘ . E000 £'000
S SR £ 1,533 o

e A A At

Ash stock

Fuel, spare parts anc consumables 26,023 18,563
Property devoiooment Wik 156,918 73,923

184,479 94711

The amount of stocks recogrised as an expense dunrg the year was £120,413,000 (2021 £41.212,000)

Included in the fuel, spare parts and consumables stock value is a provisior: of £330,50J0 for unusabie fue:
stock (2021, £459,0000 Inciuding n property developrment WIF is g provis-or of 2928,0C0 for warranty and

site specific provisions

There has been ro impairment recognised during the year o stock (2021 none). N invertory has been
piedgen as securty for iizbilues (2021 nonel.

—

he Corpany Fad no stocks at 30 June 2022 (2021 nonel.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
13 -

Group Company

[restated)
2021 2022

Amounts falhng due after one year ' N
| cans and advances 1o cusio ners 137,662 16,128 -

Amounts falling due within one year
Sars and acuvanes [ CUs omers 223,239 363,384 -
Trade debters 42,050 16,121 392

Arnounts owed oy related pa-ies inote 24} - 3950 32,950
Cthor cebiors 20,199 24972 3,843
Corporaion tas - 6,603 2,527

Crervative

54,409 469 -
ed Incame 1.45 602 15/‘ 37‘3 176

Tancia i

Prepaymaonts and goo

£000 £'000 |

623,161 598,002 39,888

24
12,751
5,008

32.616

50,3583

aet of prov sons of £13.874,000 (2021 £18,192,000)

Loans ard advances o customers a'¢ stale
L C (4_[141 218,741,600

N3 aro acorued noorme are statec riet of e

and repayacie on demand (2021 nonel

Naote 26 gatals the pror pencd adjusiments

Mo prerests crarged o araourts owed oy aroup ardertak nigs, as the cutstanding baarces are Jnsecure

d

3
1
i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

e R P R Ol LT ey e e
Group

restated)
2022 2021

£000 £'0a0

Bank loans ard o\;-erdraft:) note 16} 87,732 47386
Trade cradkorns 58,004 23,380
Ctrer taxat o and social secur ty 8,161 -

Crtner creditors 24,362 55,906

Arpiourass due o related parties (ncle 24) - -
Rinance eases (note 16} 2,428 2147
Dervatve firancial instrurrents (note 21) - 143
Accruas ard aeferred incoms 75,465

256,152 202,059

e o ne A e e Foe € SO L EE AR R a0 "

72,087

Company

2022
£'000

R A IR RO H T TR BT fch aen B E LAY RARREE B Bt

76

373
449

2021
£000
16
20,203

2705

22524

Amounts falling due between one and five years

Group
2022
£'000

2021
£000

Sank loans and overdrafts (ncte 16}
-nance loases inote 16}
Dervative fnancal nstrurcents inote 21)

Cther crediters

383,070
5,899

5,364

394,333

247257
6,125

258837

5415

Amounts falling due after more than five years

Group
2022
£'000

2021
£000

Bark loans and cverdrafts incie 18]
Hnance ieases tnoie 16}

Dervatwve Friancial insfrurmeants (note 21)

Toal crediorns failing due gher maore than one year

T o S S R S SRR

573,416
24,676

998,092
992,425

577235
24,495

644,502
503,332

42,772

he Corrpany has no credicors due in greater than one year

Amounis owed 1o refated parties are unsecured, non-riterest bearirg and repayabie on dermrand

Note 26 details tne pnor periog agustments




INE 2022

—
\.__

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
L6 oo e s

2022
Group . E'OOO .
Drie betwesn one and hve years 383,070
573,416
” o ) - ;.l.,044 218m

2021

£ OOO

47786
247,297
577235

871918

Tre Company hiad no bark loans at 30 June 2022

1
o
D
[ep
e
e

R

Interest rate 2022

6 month UONIA plus e
LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2.00% -
3 month EURIBOR plus

d

cirevle

Cedar Energy and Infrastriacture Lemitent

Fres Bnergy < 1.20%, Fixed rate 170% 30.946
Lios Zrergy 3 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 56,079
Boomerang Frergy Lirmited 6 month SONIA plus 1.50% 284,348
Darbirgron FPomt Soiar Farm Py L rited 6:49% (swap rati;;if;zi:) 114,026
Meiten kerewatle Laery U< [iwed 5 month SOMNIA plus 2 35% 85,718
Juizces W Holdro FTY Liv 17% + BBSY 31,614
Elwvia b omes ihimited 9% + SONIA & ,2 5% nen- 12,306
ubilisation fee
Fixed rate 2 5% 43
""""""""""""" 104218

Cleans are secured ggainst assets of the Group with eacn loan as heid by the subs diary snow

o below:

2021

B o F0ao
% 429 138

103429

SONIA repiaced LIBCR as the effect ve interbark .endng rate system frarm L lanuary 2022 The rate change

resuited N nD Cormmergial Impacr o e busitess

Finance leases

[~e fumare ML firgnce ea5e oay™anis 302 85 oo

)

2022
_E'000

2,428
later tha~ one yeac and nict ater Mar Fuye yeas 5,899
76,461
84,788
(51,785)
33,003

2021

£/000

3165
6,196
72013
81,375
(47609}
33,766

Tre france lease: or mary resle toa
re~ta, renewal or purchase opion clauses

seCured aganst t7 e leased sssets.

Tre Cormpany had no firance lesses at 30 June 2027
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

i? fk LN el FIoN

Decommissioning {restated} (restated)

provision Deferred tax Total

AT Juiy 20270 20 439 10,933 41,372
inereass reccgased in proht andg loss 21 114385 11516
increase redaqnised throagh oher cormgrenensive noome - 18,202 18,202
Irparreent 16 - 16
Increase recognised in fixed asse's 22656 - 23,656
Recoanised 0N sulsQiany acguismons - {3,568} (3.568)
Adjustrient srorespect of prict years - (5.455) (5,465}
Unwanging of disconint 249 - 24%
Adjustment relating Lo Cnangs in accountng shmate {3,373 - (3,373
Taain on translation 15 e 15

At 30 June 2022 41,023 41,597

82 620

The decommissioning provisicn 1s held o cover fulure obligations o return land onowhich there are

operanonai wind, siomass and solar farms, to tner onginal cenditon. The amounts are not expected to be

wtiized for in excess of 2% years

=

he Cormpany had no orovisions at 30 June 2022

MNote 25 detaiis the gricr period ad:ustmenrs

A8 o Lo sy e

The Grouo and Cornpany have the followning share capitat

Group 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000

2021

1616622011 12021 1496,755,258)

- 161,662
Crdinary shares of £0 10 cach

5 T 4 e

149,676

£000.

Company 2022
Ailotted t:atled -up: and fully pald £000

g P e T PR S SR R 6, 46 4 8688 ket IR E TR S5
;,616 2w11 (20 21 1A;t 755,758)

! ‘ : 161,662
Crdirary shares of £0 10 each

149,676

£°000

Curing the year the Group issued 129 866,754 (2
aggregate naminal vaiue of £11,987000 (2021 £
consideration of E203750,000 (2021 £2,316,695,

©1,502.195,278 ] ordinary shares of £0.10 each for an
120 0l Of the shares issued during the year, totat
0 was gaid for the shares, giving rize 1o a premium of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

£191,763,600 (2021 £173,118,000). Durng the year the Group curchaseg o (2021 4‘4&’-,02@‘1 o° NS G

ordinary shares of £0

J each with an agoregate nomaral vawe of £ (2820 [444 0000

i
of Enil (2021 £5,844,000) was pad for the shares, ghang rise to a prerniuri of Enil 2321 £85, 33" 'UC-u ‘

Tre Group nes adooted predec

}

unirg prmr_ ples as it was forrmed as part oF a group

reconsiruston, trerefore the share capital and share prem um accolni are ireated as if £

m

v el always
exizted Moverients @ share capital arising botn hefore and after the restructure are -eported as movements
in the Group shace cap e

o

urng the year tne Company s 9,278} oraimary shares of £0 10 each for an
f

.
S

aqagregate nomiral value of £21.987.000 | , e skhares izsued during the year, total
corsiceration of £E203 750,000 (2022 £2 216625 000} was pal

£191,764 000 {20

for the shasez, aving rise &5 a premium of
o L2021 4,444 3201 of its owr
E444 50

cracconsderation

g premivm of En (20210 £4 359,200)

cistrputior of dwdends and tne

redayrnent of canitat

Cash flow hedge reserve
The zash flow hedge r

erve |13 Usea [Q recora tran

m
il
IS
)

s At NG rom tre Groupn’s o
Fedging arrangerm

Merger reserve
Tne mergar regerve arisas from the diffeience betwean the far value of the s

values of tne witodiznes acouires

Tre moverrent n ~o7 -cootroling wteresis was 53 foliows

@,

Noe 2022 2028
£ 000 £000

3, 721 9,570

Sale of subs diary urdera<ngs and acausition

OF 1T CONtSIngG inTer

27 - (1,842]

(6.622) 4.007)

[
7.
R
P

2,901
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
20 oo

ts at 30 June 2022 the

arrying amourts of firancial assers and kabiliz es

Group Company

{restated)
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group E'C00 £00C £000 £000
Carrying amount of financial assets
Dobt instrurments measured at amornsed cost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17,767

6463 - -

tAe

b
3

sured at fair vatuc trrough profit and los

Megs. are 1a f«:lr ‘-'ame I" ngh omor (,\,rr‘prfhr”-r

54,409 - - -

Carrying amount of financial liabitities
Measured at amortised cost 1,126,163 856,384 76 16

Measuraed ar far value through other comprehensive income: - 42742

g R e SR B TR s & ¥ s PR TTE TE T AR SRR ST R R AU o

Noe 26 detad

the prior period adjustme

FrbRanERg »'
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Mt e *‘2\’:% e
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments
Tre Greup's Airanciz’ rsk management sesks 1o rrinimise the exposure 1o market rs< credt nisk, liguid'ty

na cask fiow nsx and energy market

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
Tre eneray sac

o3 experiencirg signitcant turowencs ard there s a rzk that forecast ievels ¢

¢

=
0
e,
m
jasl
o

off rake ¢

rot acrieved dug o changes i wholesale enesgy price
Changes in Government policy, o regulator rteérventon may r2sultn reiur‘e(j o™ streams within the
aroup dus o addtorgl levies,

Currency risk

Tre Group presents i3 consolidates Anancia sietements in N and conducls bunricss N numoper of
otner currencies, principaly “wro anc Austreahas dollar Corseguently the Groun is exposen 1o foreigr

axcharge rse due 1o exchangs rate movemnenis, whicn affect the Group't transach
danslancr of @arrirg ard nel ascen of its non-siering operatony

Transactional exposures

Transactiora. axposuras anse from acwm‘\:*ra: ve and other ir currencies otior than the Group's
presentaliona. cureroy (S Nlmg,‘ e Group entersin 1o ‘coward foreign exchange conratis and foregn

erxchar ge swaps to mitigate tho exchange rate nsx for cerfain foreign carrency Dc‘./abw and recents The
[

forwart currency conracis and swaps ace rreasured at ‘ar valug, which s determned using vaiuar

O

wonriglles that vihse obcervable inputs The <ey npuls used 1IN va.wng the des S are the forward
exchange rates for GBF ACD a~c G3P ELR On 30 June 20272 (ne “air value o7 the fordigr curmency

contracts was an asset of il (2021 £6 4632 C00) ard 2 tacility of ES1112027 2142 000)

Balance sheet trarslaronal exposures arse o 5o Gation on the retraes

>
9]
Ly

teri.:nq, the Groug's cof exposure s rew
the potental foreign exchange movemert s wniin an soceptable level of rsk ano

tnerefore, typicaly e Group's pougy o

Interest rate risk

I'ne Grown has exposore o fluciuanons inrerest rates on ¢ Borrow ngs Where “he Croup eners inic
Loy ng arrangemenis with fica: rg rate nterest, a swap ara gcwmr s enwered o 0 hxa gortsn of
r [k

Price risk
The Groun s a 370r7- 10 medl p-terra ercer 10 The resderta prooerly marker o the externt tial trere S
dewenoratcr in re

et

Zims there £ g nEin

ratue ofire loans
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Credit risk
Customer credit r sk is retigated through the Grous's credit controi policies, whicn are i place @ ensure
that cur customers have an appropriate cred.t hustory and are monilored 07 an ongoing £as:s.

c} Liquidity risk

Ligu'dity risk are managed by ensuring that sufficien: cash s ava'lacle 1o fund comtinuing ard “uture ooerauons.

=

Ligudity risk &nses on bank .cans in place across the Group and is managed through careful menitoring of
covenants ard sens ble leve.s of delit, Borrowing is on & long-term bass, whereas our reverueg s recevaed
throughout the year, as well as wterest and redempticrs on our short-term woan book, Cash ilow risk s

maraged through ongo.ng cash fiow forecasting o ensure recgints are sufficient to mest lakilities as they

fall due
P O T S S AT
AT the year enc the Group had capitai comminrmenis as follows:

2022 2021
Group £'000 £000
Cons‘.r-jgted for bur nalt grovided in these Anancial statements 347,254 G0.156
Unarawn facilites or loans to borrowers 173,600 92,683

At 30 June tne Group hac total ‘uture minmum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
as follows

2022 202

Land and Other Land and Other

buildings Hultdings
e €000 €000 FO00 €000
Payrments cuﬂ o o -
Not lator than one year 8,707 661 8,021 749
Later than one year and no: later thar five 31,627 726 30.369 1686
years
Later than five years 95,?54 - - 118932 9

135,998 1.387 157.332 2444

Tre Group had no other cff-balance sheat arrargaments (2021 rione)

Linder sections 2544 and 47%A of tne Companies Act 2006, the parent company Fern Tradng 2imited has
guaranteed al. ourstanding labutes on those companies taking the exemption w which the subsidianes list
on pages 79 ¢ 90 were sdbject to at the 20 June 2022 unt'l tney are satshed in fuil. These labilives wotal

£G15-n Such guarartees are enforceable against Fern Trading Limited by any person to whom any such
nabilty = aue.

Tre Corrpany nad no capital or omer commitments at 35 June 2022
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i

f\ 3’%}

n 11 July 2022, Ferm Trading Developrent Limised {FTDL), 2 subsiaizry of the Greup, successfully sold
I3

=

Daringtcn Point Foldco Py Limted 1o Octops ¢

‘ara Master Trust Asrnal proht of E850,000 was: made

on the sale

Cnthe st of Decernper 2022, the Group acou red ngrts to 2 £25m credit voucher and the rignt to uze
rnabile Leerses from Three UK, via & Strategic Conrecivty Agreemert, trus maang the first step towards
becorning an mMobile virtual netwaork operator

28

Unger FRS1C2 3 3 1A disclosures need not be given of ransacticns ermeared rio betweer lwo o more

members of a2 Group provded that any suns dary winch s a parly to the trarsacton is whao'ly owned oy

[

such a memper

Dunng g year, fees of (77934 0002021 ££1154,200) were charged w0 the O p by Cotoe

i3

lrvestments Lirniteg, @ related party due toits sign.Fcart infiuence over i1e entity Octotus investments
Lirmitea was recharged legal ang professiona: fees iotaling £10.155 (2021 £16,0C0) by tre Groug Al the
year end, an amaounr of f_5 500 {2021 E24%.000 was cuiztanding which ¢ incluaed n frade creditors,

Tne Group s enttled o a proft share as a resuit of its invesiment i Tendo LUF a refated party due ve] key

a el
g rment carsannel it aorrmon e 20522 a chare of profit equal 1o £5,242,000 (2071 £445

rmana
n up At the year e~d *he Group has an Jf:teres? in tne Tember's capita? c:f
4 J00) ang acorued income due of £5 275 000 (2024 £479.000)

dirg activ.oes wh ch include balarces orovided to re‘ate«:i parties Regarding
ment parsonnel ncommor, loars of £63.445,000 (2021 £173,224,3 CO; acorued
20 (2027 £26,202.0000 ard deferred income of £ (2021 £101,C2006] were outstarding
at year end [Ju ng tne year irnterest income of F7160 000 @02l Ei7580 C‘JCJ ara fsecor 4,005‘ 2021
535,000 were recognised inreadion 1o these loan:s,
Lring the year tne Grous acgurred 9 reserve powear cornparies frem companies managed by Goropus
Investments L'miiad, 2 relateg party See nowe 27 al for desails of the companies acaouived

As at 30 June 2027 =

2L E3950,273%)0 was owed o the ! A Trad g Limered, & e
o

rrel.n common,

Otner tnan the ransactlons disclesed aoove, e Tompany’s other regied party tranzachons were wim is

wWhoy owhes E,J'DS‘G\E:"y‘ merrbers 6F tte Group.

Tone op T.on oF the cireciors, trers T no Linmate Cortro. N party or carent comgary
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3R T U T S

a) Group structuring review
We nave conducted a review o° pricr year

review management identfied unamortse
agjusted the previous years to reflect the Implefron at.on

transact.ons ocourred. The accumulate

g Irrpact for the

Lnting treatment of intercompany restructurng e this

dglances nrelation to these transactions. We have

of amorisatio

a1 backdated (o when the relevant

e goodwill amortisation in the proft and toss for 2027

was L8 (20200 £5 3r) the movement of £22.7m nas beon restaled throughout tne 2021 comparative

runbers. A sumimary of tre imoact of the correciion 1s provided below,

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)

Group S . £ 090 B £000 £000
Gooowii 58J 988 {5,235) 578,653
Retained earmngs 41,185 5,335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
Group £000 ) £’000 £000
Gooowil 602 711 (8 049) 594,662
Retaired eanmings {123,920) 8,045 (115,871}

As part of the review of the intergroup restruciuring mentioned above, management idgentified one of tre
i G G

restructures had beer incorectly accounted forin a
e accumulated impact for goodwill amartisation in the profit and wss for 2021

-

discoverad in the review.

was £2 5m .\ZOaU. £1.3m), the movemert of £1.2

suUlD sect

on of the grougp. No further errors were

Zm nas beer restated throughout the 20721 comparative

rumbers ~his smpact to the 2020 opering retained earnings was offset by £2.1m written back against bad

debt experses Marnagement have corrected the dentified error with the follow-ng impact:

Year ended Adjustments Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020

(as stated) {restated)

Growp __ Fooo £'000 _ F'000
Gomaenl sgzoes (2983 554805

Retzired eainngs 41185 8G9 42,084

Centors 842549 (2.724) 839,825

Crediors, amcunts falling due within one year (232,813) 456 (232,317}

Fixed assets 1,346,655 30,512 1377167

Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

(as stated) {restated)

Group B £000 E'OOO N E'000

Retained earnings (123,920} (321 (124,241)

Sebtors 600,726 (2.724) 598,002

Creditors armounts falling due within one year {207,318) 486 (206,822}

Fized assels 1551170 30.512 1,581,682
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment

conscidanon enules 2t st

We have conduced a review of all

J
error relating o 2019 when deferrec tax agjustments were enlerec as a ¢
o ‘

subcegueanty not neen reversed We have checked 1ne
s ar

relevant balance e Carrect TNe error was

&
W

nosted

Year ended
30 June 2020
(as stated)}

£'000

;b nona B

Group

B TR R Y PISUSON

41,185
{232,813

Retamed carrm~gs

Creditors amourts fa! NG aue witn cne yOar

Trig has 2 keocs offect ine June 2021 tre restated halanacs

Year ended
30 June 2021
{as stated)

Group B N
{123,920)
(207.318)

Reained 2areings

Cregtors amouris faling dus w it ane yas:

noprepaTnig the tax compatations for 2022,

SzsUmMplicr e p(\%‘/iO'.JS years tax corsougat o

ri & consolic

ferr-=d tax in pravious years bac oe

gecumaated mpac

’W o

A zyrmary of the impact of the corecion s provided pelow

Year ended
30 June 2020
{as stated)

Group £000
41,185
63,837
(36,484)

Felaineo ear

Zash flow hedye reserve

Deferres rax orov £o0s

£000

i has beer reta

care a3 folows

ed 2ve. 1O

flow nedges hele within t
L for trie tax coarge

!

Adjustment

£'000

SR e ads 2, SR B¥AS esocead T ANS

{4,764
4764

Adjustment

E'OOO

e

14,764}
4,764

the Group's tax acv-cors have ronced ar ovenc
" calculations, With = tne previousy urreccy

offsel the Group's ce

the

d throwgh

Adjustment

imtne prohs

a
out the 2021

of e groun We rave dentfed an

Year ended
30 June 2020
(restated}

£'000

B T

36421
(228,049

Year ended

30 June 2021
(restatedj

) E’OOD
(128,684)
{202.554)

oked

rised deferrec tax

Year ended
30 June 2020
(restated)

£000
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Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
Group €000 £000 €000
F’r(\u Eammg; . e s e e ”?5%0} (15093)w (139013)
Cash fow nedge reserve 17098 (.11, 14,979
Defered tax provis ons (38,145} 17,212 (20.933)
Summary of prior period adjustments:
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)
I €000 €000 £000
Gooow! 583,583 {34,517 549471
Debios 842,549 (2,724) 839,825
Fixed gcsats 1,346,655 30,512 1.577.167
Deforred tax provisons (36,484} 19.174 (17,310}
Casn fiow hedge rasarne 63,837 (3.875) 58962
Creditors arnounts faiding due within ore year (732,813} 5,259 (227,554}
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 20 June 2021
(as stated} (restated)
Group ) £000 E'ODO_ o £000
Retairad earmings e {12392 (12,129}
Gooewl 602,711 {36,011 566,700
Debtors 600,726 (2,724} 598002
Fixed assets 1.5511/0 30,512 1581682
Daferad tar provisons {38,145} 17,212 (20,933)
Cash fiow neage reserve 17,098 (2.115} 14,979
Cradrors, amaounts faling due wirhin one yoar {207,318} 5,259 (202,059)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

N N

a} Reserve Power acquisition

Cn 2 July 2027 the Group acgaren 9 resarve power sitac through the pucrase of L0C% of the share capral

()

™
-
o

for consider

Tre folowing taoles summarnise tne corsiderat or paid gy the Grouo, the %
s

&
[
D
o
a1}
&
=
=

arc e hapiities as

Consnderatlon . ; ) N . ) £'000 :

Total consideration - !

Details of ine fair value of the net assets acadirad and goadwll arsing are as “olows
Book value Adjustments Fair vatue
B 3 B . EOOO ) Epoo - ) £000 !
Trade and other racovables 294 - 294 1
Fropayments 6515 - H35 ;
Cash anc cash equ.valents 7858 7858 (
Trads ana oirer creainr {2.206) - (2.208) “
Loans 108,816 - ‘38 816

Net assets acquzred . 7 28,553 (28,553) -

Thne consol aaten sfater-ent of comprehiensive nooms ‘or the year inciuces £45 803,000 reverue ars a i
prot ater ax of FE88 550 cfthis aogus Uoe
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition
On 22 Qctober 2021, the Grouo acqu rec Doveryard Limitea anc its subsidiary througn the curcnase of
180% of the share capital “or consideration of £12.414.000

The feilowing tanles summarice tne consderation paia by the Groug, the far value of assets acquired, and
habilites gssurmea at the acguisiion date

Consideration ) o £'000

BARRNBLRA L » 80 bbbt v e anw S Tmezad o wanfdTE 4T B b BB ERERRENAE wanuawehun e wTe TO0TTY R S R R ER R SRR

Cash I 12,377
leecd)f _,ttVI?“L,tdblL CO%, L 1 037
Total cons:deratlon 13 414

m
+

Detaiis of the farr vaue of the net assets acgu'red and goodwail arisirg are as follows:

Book Adjustments
values

£°000 £000

B T N R R iaad 3w B3R B2 PERRT O .

lﬂxed assels 569 -

Trtace and oiher rece vablos 52 - 52
Pregayments and accrued incorme 183 - 1532
rq\x and o\ er Fredl wors 467 - {467)
Net assets acqulred e 347 R 347
Soomas o e e e e e e e e M13 067

Totalconﬂderatlon . 7 13,414

GCoodwili resulting from the bus.ness comb nation was £13 067000 and nas ar estimated useful life of 2&
years, reflecting the lifespa~ of the assets acguired

sted statement of comprenensive income for the year includes Enil of revenue and & loss

23,000 in respect of this acguisinon




7 Augst o0z, e Croup 39 g el Dulase?

can e feld cc"\smefa:nom ot

nenrRaes PR

Cash 247557
ety @

T cta\ considerahon

Cetals © P e fap v E ot e rel 35588 SCQuire 4 Bnd Prani Ve arnsn

Fair
value

107 635

10431
103072
110, 964,

feanat (e e aties

ety 2 Lalonts

NeR

Tao0ees
5,799

AUD 000

R um,w -

1,126

AUD'GOO .

" 209/ 8sd Ty

e MAERT

pook Adjustments

Exc change ! Rate
18904
18004 595

yalue
\EfOOO £ 000 ¥

- 56537

b ol

[l
w.
o
-




i
(x4

STATFMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

4]

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

d) Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
Or 21 January 202%, the Group acquired Zestec Assat Mangerment simted a project sourtes for roofton
sclar, through the purchase of 180% of the share capital for consderaucn of £4,765,000

The following tables summanse the considaration paig by tne Greap, the far vaiue of assets acquired, an
bapilmes assumed at the acquisition nate.

Consideration £'600

BRI LB FESBAE b LBV R R Wb ke rwndinata » e Sean ¥ T RLEL I LERTIAGS 0 %y R TR S AT SR RRRRY AR TP R s S T e TEGG e s RS L R RS B R s B

Casn 3672
Deferred consideration -
P-r@ml; attnbutanle costs 1,093

Totaicons:derat:on R 4755

Deals of the fair vawe of the nat assels acquired and goodwill arisirg are as follows.

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

£'000 £000 £000

R U S O B p SR R B T

B e A S LRI B B AR i 6 & S STV R ST TR

Fized assets : 156 - 156
Trage arid oiner creders 574) - (574}

Trade ard otner receraoles 400 - 400
Cash and cash ecuiva.ents 1,318 - 1,019
Othar igars (48] - (46}
Netassetsacquired 955 . 955
Goodwil S o -
Total consideration T 4765

.

Cooawil resuiting from the nusiress combimaton was £3,810,000 and has an estimated use®u! life of 10
ears, reflecting the etimated li‘espan of the assets acqu.red

<

The consclidated staterment of comprenersive income for the year includes £298,000 of revenue and a loss
oefore tax of £454,000 in respect of this acquisition
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

e) Elivia Homes acquisition
On 23 May 2022
S0% of the sn

ne ‘olowing tab.es cummarise the consideraton gaia py the Group. the s

Lapilities assumad at the acsuisiton dae. A s of the enities 2

B e

Ccns|deratlon

N T TRV N

\_.clf.h

Total consideration

2Ugr e purhase of

Fe e, i i S 1
cquired are mcluded in note 29

SRR s ¢ e T

Detans of tre farr value o ured ana gocdwil ansing are

Book
values

E'000

Intangitie assers 11,767
Stock 59,9359
Trade and Gther debtors 2.609
Cashranc Cash eguvatents 11603
ACCraais and deferres incorna 14201
Frovisions 1930
Deferred tax £.000
Trac & ANG Glhar creditars (69 453)

as fo lows

Adjustments Fair

£000 £000

A Y R R e oty penasnans o

- 418

- 69,935
- 26029
- 11,693
- (420)
- (930}
{1.400) 4600

- (65453)

(1 400) 30,133

1551

31,684

ey
sy
(9]
L_‘l
(&)
A1)
)
<
-
et
oy

rthe year iooludes revenue of £25 0524 000 and a
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
ot SN T

Our renpcrted results are prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, inciuding
Finarcial Reporting Sta-dard 102, as getaled 10 the Financial Statements starting on page 35 of the Annuat
Report. In measuring our performance, the inancigl measures that we Use moluag those that have been

dermved from cur reported results in order

c’D

lim-nate facwors that distort year-or-year compansons These
are considered “on- GAAP financia. measures

Net debt
We provide net deot in addeiorn 1o cash and gross debrtas a way of assessing odr overall cash positon ard it
5 computad as -‘ohows:

2022 2021
Noe £'000 £000

16 1,044,218 871.918
5,364 -

s xmeep wa EeewPe *rRGgEEE TR

Eirossd;b{ T e e o 1,049,582 871 918

ank ar\d in hrmd 11 (256 415) 172, 478}

Net debt ' : 793,167 699,440

Casr




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

EBITDA

Earnirgs before interest, tax, depreciation and armortisat.on "2BI70DAT 15 calcuiated by aquusung orcfit after
tax for interest, tax, deoreciat on anc amortisaton, 0 additor fo noomre anc expearses that do rot relgie t©
the day to day oceraucrs of the Groug We proviae EB'TDA in addtor 1o orofit aher tax as nallows us to

assess our performarce wonout tre effects of Arancing and captal exverd.lures
The fcllowing table deais The adjustments made [0 e repories 2su-1s.
frestated)
2022 2021

Sy e e e Covvsman o . e sEmeaa,  ceeeme h o CreEmesey  STeRaecs " Tmen

Profit/(ioss) for the financial year 21,310 (31012}

S ags R HERRRLal SPUREEaES F9PFERoans POCehbEmsse SEEa g o

AGG

sy

s anzets ? 37.849 37,704
g 7,913 -

Depreciation of anghie asse: 2 101,802 84 697
Irterest pavabio and sirilar cxoensaes = 33,554 36067

Excephional tems 1,105
Tax 7 16,224 8,349

[R5

Ircone fromm otrer e asset nvestnarts (5.249) (449]
Srare of oceratng sroft in joint venture (1,755)
Frofl or aisnosa of subsidisnes (79,532 (28 568)
Irerast recavable ard sirr lar noome & (130} (8997}

EBITDA 194,916 104035

Note £000 £'000

fole Z2€ detals the prior pecod adjustments
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
28

Detalls of the supsidiary underiakings are as foliows:

Country of Class of Principal
e e e Incorporation  shares Holding activity ...
Ab[)oJ;lp*tho\arErergj Huwarg Limitec U Ordinary 100% Holding company
Adairda Soar SPY L iimited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Agrisol-z SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Al Networks Lirmited” UK Ordinary 160% Holding company

Fibre netwaork

Allpoints Tbre Limited®™ UK Crdinary 100% aroduction
Adcnencarroch Enargy Limited®™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Asquihing Land Company dmied!™ LUK Ordinary 100% Energy gensration
Averiue Solar Farrn Dimetea” UK Crdinary 106% Energy generation
Banbury Fowser Limited™ UK Ordinary 106% Energy generation
Bausolaire 5 SARL® France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Batisclaire 7 SARLY France Crdinary 100% Holding company
Beetley Fnergy Lirited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Beighton Znergy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Dormant comgany
deinneur Wwend Farrn Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Bellhouse Erergy Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Birch estate Solsr Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Blaly Sowar Farm Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
BNRG IOW Lirniied™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Bolarr Energy Lrmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Emergy generation
Boomerang Energy Lirmited UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Boreas Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Bratton Flering Lirmitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Greck Soiar Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Bryn Yr Gdyn Solar Developments Holdings

Lirrted™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Bryn ¥r Cdyn Sclar Developmeants Limitea™ LK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Bury Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Frergy gereration
Cadorton Reserve Power Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Cacas Ernergy Limitaa” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company

Cark Lirmited® Ireland Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

vel. Soiar Farm umited”

Pee

Camrkn Erergy Lemiied

Causlgey mited™

Cedar Erergy and ‘nivastructure .

“artraie £ Lerine de Froduction 4' Srergie de

-
.
Grandbais SARLY

n
ol
[
N

lm AJmraseee o
a2 Marianne o

CoPT Haurdu Saue

CE=Z de la keore Guatre Rveres SARLT

Chetson Meacow Energy Lim-ed”
Crrsbon Soar Farm Holdirgs Lirsited™

Crittenrg Selar Two Lirmited™

Cigwyn Engrgy Lirnted’

Clarn Farre Lireten”

Claramnond Soiar SPY L Limeted™

L7 Deveaprrents Lirmred”

L= Enyirogas _muted™

SE Projecs B mited”

1 ometea™

CLP2 ROC =2 L es”

S e e
SEROT -3 Len

v TERRSSRaay 4 v SRETN hews o 60T 0 sgp %

£ gl pays de 51 5eme SARL

Country of

incorporation

LUK
UK
UK
UK

France

France

France

France

France
France
France
France
France
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
UK

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Crainary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary

Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Grdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

i00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%

100%

100%

a

00%
G

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

o

100

)

100%
100%

100%

100%

Principal

!-!o!diqg activity

J P

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Energy generat:on
Erergy generat:on
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generat:on
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy gereration
Holding compaény
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy gereration
Enerqy genearaticn
Dormant company

Provision of D&M
services

Daormant company
Dormant company
Holding cempany
Hclding comparny
Holding company
Holding company
Holding cornpany
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name .. e iweicemen....imcorporation shares = Holding activity &~
CLPE R\)(‘ 7A Lmit ed - UK Ordinary 100% Energy generatmn
CLPE ROC - 4 Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC - 4A Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clyrne Power Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Erergy gencration
Colsiarworth Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Connon Bhidge Briergy Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Coteshbach Energy imited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cour Wind Farmr (Sconend) Limitea'™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crapmell Farm Limsted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crayfern <omes [South Coast) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Ej\l'r;f;?ijnggz
Crayfern Limiteg!? UK Ordinary 100% Constrgctmﬁ (?f

domestic buldings
Crayfern Surley (Shinfola Limited®! UK Ordinary 100% t[))ﬁi\{c?:gg!rz?;ci
Craymarsh Lomted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cressng Solar Farm Limited*” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culvery Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cynor Power Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dafer Reserve Fower Limted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dairy House Solar Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Deepdae Farm Salar Limited™” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Doveryarz Lim'teg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crapers Farm Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Project Co PTY Ltg?’ Australia Ordinary 10C% Energy generaticn
Gulacca Erergy Project FInCo PTY Liat? Australia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Culazca Erergy Project Holdeo Co PTY LigH Australia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culacca WF Holdeo PTY Ltd!? Australia Ordinary 100% Halding company
Cytfryn Brodyn Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eakring Limated™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elecsol Camargue SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Elecsol France 7 SARL® France Qrdinary S0% Energy generation
Elecsol France 11 SARL® France Ordinary 80% Energy generation
Flecsol France 15 SaARL? France Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Elecsol France 13 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Elecso: ~aut Var SARLE

Fics
Elioz

Elins

Elivia &

47

Friergy 7 France SAST
Ermergy 2 Lirted

Energy 3 France SAS

5 Energy Howng: 2 L ted”
3 Erergy Hoidgmgs I onited”
ae Energy Hold ngs Linrsed”

s Rerawagle Fnergy Lmeted”

a Develcopment Finance Lirned

=)

somes (Dormant 2) Limted s
—grmies (Grangs Read! Lemeg ™
Homes (Natey) Lirmited!s
sormes (Southerr) Limiegt
Homas (Surb tor Leeiredt
Bores Lrrian't

e ot
RV SSe I NIAaRE=1s |

Country of Class of
incorporation shares
France Ordmary
France Ordinary
France Crdinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
Crdinary
UK Deterred
Preference
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crainary
UK Ordinary
K Crdinary
LK Ordinary

Principal
I-Eoldlng actmty
100% Energy gﬁ*ﬂeraton
100% Energy generation

160% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy gereration
100% Energy genaration
100% Hold.ng company
100% Holding company
100% Hotding compary
100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Holding campany
160% Holding company

Construction of

100% . )
1o% domestic buildings
100% 'Fina'hcial, service;
nolding companies
Construction of
100%
00% domestic buildings
Construction of
00%
100% domestic buildings
100% Qonstrgctior}l of
domestic buildings
100% Deveaopme(u of
bullaing projects
Construction of
0%
109 domestic buildings
Construction of
100% )
0 domestic buldings
100% Deyeliopment of
builaing projects
=N = f
1n9% Dervvfopmqjt c
Luilding projecis
Construction of
oty Mleils
100% domegtxc buidings )
Buying and seling of
owrl real estate
Construction of
100%

domestic buitdings
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name incorporation shares Holding activity o
A A G A i e e 2 ST 4 e e B 0 QH“Construcnon;f R
Elrvia Southern Lim teg™! UK Crdinary 100% gi;?ﬁ;g%gfﬁii:gsof

own real estate
Eilicombe Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Energy project
Energy Power Resources Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% C:r?a\jﬁ;gz;?:ft and

services
EPR Ey Limited"” UK Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
EPR Eye Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
EPR Glanford Limiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EFR Renewabie Ernergy Limited” Uk Ordinary 100% Holding company
EPR Scotiznd Limised®” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Thetford Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Eucalyptus Energy Holdings Limmted” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Ewcalyntus Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Heolding company
Feitwell Energy Limiteq™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Eaercy Cour =aldings Lmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Holdings Linuted™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Limited”™ LK Ordinary 100% Holding company
rern Energy Wind Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Fibre Limited™ UK Crdinary 160% Holding company
Fern Heaitncare Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern infrastructure Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Renewable Energy Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Hooftop Solar (A} Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Rooftop Sclar (BBD;* UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Rooftop Solar (Zestec) Limited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Trad g Development Limmitea™ Uk Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Trad ng Group Limited UK UK 100% Holding company
Fern UK Power Developrrents Lirited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fibropnos Limited” UK QOrdinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Four Burrows Lirm:tec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Fra:sthorpe W nd Farm Limyted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name o eeriii . iMCorporation shares Holding actvity .
Gariaff Saergy Lirnited?® UK Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Ciganet Fiore Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% ;\rtgsur:;t;}ork
Giganet Lim ted™ UK Ordinary 100% ;gsurgg\frk
Glerchamber W Energy Limited™*” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Grange Wind Farm Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gererat'on
Guardbride SP z.0 ot Poland Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Harbourre Power Lirited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat:on
Hayrnaker (Mount Mk Lid” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hayrraker 1N 2} Hcldings unraed” UK QOrdinary 100% Holding company
Mayrnaker (Natewscoa) cid” UK Crdinary 1C0% Energy generaticn
Haymake: (Gaikiards) Holdirgs Limiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Haymaker (Cakiards) Ltd"” UK Crdinary 100% Energy gerearation
Hlelm Power 2 Lirmitad™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Helm Fawer Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Higher Knapp Farm Lirsced™ LK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
il S Farre Lrnitod™ LIK Crdinary 100% Energy generaton
Hailarroor Limited™ UK Ordmary 100% Energy generation
Huil Reserve Power Lirm ed” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Hursit 57V 1 Limmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
lmmirglkars Power L ted™ UK Ordinary 100% Eriergy gereration
Irwelt Power Lirm tec” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jamesor koad onergy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jurassic Fibre Hold ngs Limited™ UK Ordinary 90% Holding comparny

Fibre netwaork

Jurass C Flzre Jirmiied UK Crdinary 904 araduction

Hin 2ower umed” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Largans eower e ed’ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Lerram Solar Crteg” UK Ordinary 100% Ermergy generation
Jitte T Sotar Lirmted” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
ctteton Sowe mar Lreg” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generaton
L Corrarncztons Lig” UK Crdinary 100% Fibre networl

production

_cdaon Fower L teg” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy gensration
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name .
Lovedean Lirmmited™
Luminance Soar Limiteg™
MLZ Soitions |ruted™
Marston Thorne Limiteg”™
Marcn energy Lirniied”™
Marden Power Limited™
Martey Thatch Sclar Limted™
Meadows Farm Limiteg™
Melbourn Solar Linmted™
Metton LG Energy Limited™

Yelton LG Holdirg Limyted™

Melton L ROC Limited”™

Melton Renewable Energy (ioldings] uimited™

Melton Renawsbie Energy Newco iamited”
tMelton Renewable Erergy UK Limied

Mt HIE Farm Solar Jimited™”

Mirgay Farm Holding Jimited™

MR Decoy Ld™

MSP Strete Lia™

MSF Tregassow Limited™

MTS Hateniands Solar Leg™

Nevern Fower Limiteg™

New Row Farm Limited™
Newlands Solar L rmited ™

Nirinis Farmm Lirrired™

North Perrott Fruit Farrn Lirmited”
Northwich Power Limited™
Mowes trergy Lirmited”

Ogmore Power Limied”

Oldhali Energy Recovsry Haoldings Lirited”

Ore Ashford Healtincare Limited

One Hafleld =ospital Limited

TR RO MORERA i R s pe PR BN PR S Ml

Country of Class of
incorporation  shares .
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
LK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
LK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary

Holding _
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10G%
100%
10C%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

89%

90%

Principal
acthvity
Energy generation
Energy generation
Helding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Assef leasing
company

Holding company
Holding ccmpany
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Eriergy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company

Provision of
heaithcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

S
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activity
One Healtncare Partners Lirst Ui Ordinary 85% Haolding company
Orta Wedgeinlt Solar Hold rgs Lirnuted™ LK Grdinary 100% Holding compary
Cirta Weagehilt Solar Limed UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Falfreys Sarton Lrnsed™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Parciau Holdings Limited” UK Ordinary 160% Holding company
Parclau Lirmtes” UK Crcinary 100% Energy gereration
Park Broadband Limted” UK Ordinary 100% Fibre neltwork
production
Prearmat Sowar 2 Led™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
PricHtorag ondover Arfied & Stockbaton) ) . o .
L\‘w\r“:jr" (Cendsover Arfied & Sockba UK Cretinary 100% Frergy generaton
mite

Fites Farm Lim.led™ UK Crdmary 100% Frergy gereration
Partnos Sciar Limited” UK Orchinary 100% Haolding comparty
Pyms Lare Sciar Ltg™ LIK Crdinary 100% Energy generat'on
Cueenc Bary koad Eaergy Limitea™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Hangeford Care Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Ca‘re SEMVICEs for a

2 retirement village

il

Rangeiord Chartsey Lim tea™ UK Crdinary 100% Reurernent village

= development
. .- . , ) . Retirement village
Fangeford Crrencester Lmited UK Ordinary 1007%

g development
Rargeford Dorang Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Retrement village
= development
Ranzeford wicidirgs Lirmited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company

- . ) Retirement village
angefora Pe-enrg e Ik f 0%

Rarg Ficeenrg Lirmed K Ordinary 100% development
Uk Ordinary (00% Retirement village

development
Soldrgs ste UK Ordinary 100% Heolding cormpany

firement vilia

UK Ordinary 100% Retirement village

devetlcpment
UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
LUK Orcinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 160% Energy generat.on
France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

UK Crdinary 100% Fibre network

producton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name
Singrug Holdings Limitec™
Singrug Limited™

Six Hilis Lane (Ragdaie) Limited™

o~

Skelorooke Energy Lirr wed”

Slaightergate Limiited”

snetterion Renewaltle Power Fuels Limited™

Sretterion Renewable Power Holdings Limitea™

Sretterton Renewable Power Limitad™

Solarh 1LPO8 5ARL*
Solarf 5P01 SARL
Solarh SPGZ SARL?
Sclarfi SPO4 SARL?
Solarf P05 SARLS
Sclarf SPO& SARL®
Solarfi P10 SARLY
Sourhoorbe Farrn Linmited™”

51 Asaph Power Limied”

[V Vs

reacfast Rudge Solar wtd”

Steaddfast Shipton 3earger Salar Lirnites”

Swellar Power Limited™
Stoneyhil Energy Lirmited®

Sulls Energy Limited™
Summersior Energy Lmited®™”
Surtey Crayfern Lavart LLPYY
Swish Fipre Contracting Limiteg®
2

Swish Fiore Lirmiteg

Swish Fiore Nemworks Lid?
Swish Fiore Services Lirniteg®

Swish Fibre Yorkshire®

Swish Trading Lirmted™

B at S bk ma S8 T

seadfast Parkhcuse Solar Limited™

Country of

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
IJK
UK
UK
UK
LIK

UK
UK

UK
UK

UK

UK

incorporation

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
OCrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
NA

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordirary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
10G%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10G%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
50%

160%

80%

100%

80%

Principat
activity

Holding C(;J:ﬁpaﬂy
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation

Supply of biomass
fuel

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eriergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Holding company
Energy generation
MNA

Fibre network
production
Holding company
Fibre network
production

Fiibre netwaork
production

Fibre network
production

Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
. . Jncorporation shares  Holding activity .

UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

UK Qrdinary 100% Energy gensrauon

LK COrdinary 100% Energy generation

UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
The Ferr Power Compary bimited” LUK Ordinary 100% Holding company
The Roidies Sclar marm dimited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Trcrespy Bstate (Budbyl Liried” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generabion
Tihurnghar Fowser Lirmited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Todriliz Baergy Lmtad™ 1K Ordinary 160% Energy generat.on
Tredown Farm Liree ted” UK Orchinary 109% Energy generation
Tumves Solar Limsted™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
LKSE 25 Zalar L ted” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generaton
Uniten Mores Energy Cimiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
VOSE UK Crdinary  100% ;‘ggﬁgfrk
Wictona Solar Lir tea™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Viners Erergy uim ea K Ordinary 1G0% Holding company
Vi iaed” UK Ordinary 100% ;igﬁu"ig’:rk
valtatrence D1 SARY France Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
voltafrarcs G5 SARLY Frarnce Ordinary 100% Energy genaration
Voltafrance 13 9ARLS France Grdinary 1G60% Energy generation
Voltatranos SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
vorbioss Lirden” UK Ordinary 100% Heldirg company
Yaroess S Inc® USA Crdinary 100% Elgsuletgfrk
Hadseac< Green rited” UK Ordmary  100% zz;f:?;fnt village
Wadswioe Grear Property Lenvices Lrrced’ LK Crdinary 100% 22;‘%?3;2?;?9
Warnrgion Power Loaed” LK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
iate .oz Sclar Bark - UK Orcinary 160% Holding company
Water oo Stear Park Lirn ted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Week Farm 2 omited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generaton
Westwood Power omitsa™ UK Ordinary 1002 Energy generation

H

Neswood Solar L ted

LIK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

© iy e
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 ;

Country of Class of Principal
Name . o et ioe.imcorporation shares ~ Holding activity :
Wetherden Energy Limited™ UK  Ordirary  100%  Energy generation
Wrarf Powwer [imited” UK Qrdinary i00% Energy generation
Whiddon Farrm Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation .
wWhenney Hl Erergy Limted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation :
Wincells So.ar Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wolvernampton Fower Ltg" UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wryde Croft Wird Farn Urmited?® UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Bradford Limited™ UK Ordinary 106% Energy generation
WEE Huliavington Holdings Lirmited™ LK Ordinary 1006% Holding company
WSE Hullavington Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Park wWall Latec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Pyde Drove Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Zestec Asser Mapagerment Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Acquired after year end ] - Date
e Rooftop»gﬁ;r {?PDJL‘WQJ\W&&,,&M“‘.Vw w S
Cuckeo inerret Ltd 31/08/2022
Vetrf Dogital Limited 13/07/2022
406 Limiterd 22/11/2022

“SLbsidiaries exermpt frorm audit by virtae of 34804 of the Corrpanies Azt 2006
TSubsidines exempt from audit by wriue of s479A of tne Compan es Act 2006
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Dlssolved or sold durmg the year and up untli s:gnmg o R Date

o L e L e e e o« 20/07@021
Ritge Wind Acauisiton Limited 20/07/2021
Fern Energy 2agaWird Acquisitions Limited 14/08/2021

Ferri Energy RicgeWing Holdirgs Limitec 21/09/20G21

Fern Energy Partnershups tiolangs mited 21/09/2021
Fraisthorpe Holding) Limited 2G/03/2022

v Oldhali Energy Recovery Limited 13/09/2022
Comm2l L 15/0S/2022

Darlrgton Pont Holdeo Pry Limies 0B/G7/2022
Darbngton Fant Solar Sarr Py wimited 08/07/2022
Carlington Po.rt Subholdco Pty Limired 08/07/2022

Norzic Power Develoomert imited 231272021
Vayr rkargas Wind Farm Oy 23/12/2021

Saunarraa Wnd Farm Oy 2311212021

isteres ofice of all comrparies tsied anove s at 51k Pioor, 32 Holborn, _onden, Ingiand, BTN 257

excent for those tat out below

U Greybowska 2/29, 00-132, Warsaw, Felard

b

treet, Cdinburgh, Scotland, FH3 88F

%A

2 Pinsent Mascons LLS, Captal Sguere, 58 Mornson

.

3. 1west Regent Street, Giasgow, (G2 TAP

4. 22 ras Alprorse de Newviie, 75017 Pane, france
5 6Bt~ Floor, 2 Grand Car al Savare. Zulsln 2, 202 A242 reard

6. The Carmage House, Siabion Works, Station Roac, Claverdon, Warwicksnire, Uriie < ngdom, CWV35 8Pt

7. Zone industnele de Courtine 115 Rue Du Mourelet 840300 Avignen, France
8. 12 5a .shury Place, London, Erglang, W1t 18]
9 The Corporation TTust Corrpary, Corgoratior Trus Center, 1205 Orarge Street, Wilm ~gror 23801

(K9]

=N

“orrace, Ednodroh, Scomand ol

- e, Wookore Greer B gt Wycomoe England, H2L0 S-H
e S A, &
'3 _ang.ey, Herforesmre WA ELR

24 7-8 Stratford =lace, Lonaor, Engiand, WIT LAY

The direciors belisve that 1

(D

- T ~F th A P o + e = " et
carry Ng vaue o° the myezirens § supnaried by rer urdenyirg net gssels




51 APPENDIX  SHARD PRICE PERFTORMANCE (UNAUDITLD)

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Trading Limitec 1s an danlsted comuany. Every rranth, our Baard of Drectors agrees a price at which it

wll e wllng to1ssue miew snares. The share price 15 unaudized

The fAigures below nclude the snare price o° the previous parent (now Ferr Trading Group Limited) as well

as tais entity

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
13
17
16
15
14
13 MMM
12 MW”‘”

11

10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Performance is caiculated based o the sale price for Ferm's shares at 2 June eacn year. The share price ig
rot subject  audit by Ernst & Young LLF

Annual disorete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
June ¢C02L-22 9.91%
Juane 2020-21 . R 4.87%
June 2028-19 6.23%
e 20iE 108%
Juﬁe 2006-27 7 7 o - 5.54%
Jure é()lS-lE} B 3.33%
June 2013-14 3.72%
.jurwe 2012-13 “ - 3_97%
June 2011—127 1.02%

Source Octopus Investments Limiteq, 2 June 2022
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Directors and advisers

Directors

FS Latham
KJ Willey

T Arthur fappointed 1 Juy 20225
Lompany secratary
Octopus Combary Secrearial Services Lirmited

Company number

C2EUIERE '

Forward-lcoking statements

This Annua: <eport coniz rs certain forwaro-ooxing statements =2 .afed (o the Company's future busrass
and finarncia perforrmance and fature events ¢ deveiopments. Tnese statemeris are based on tre curent

kncwleoge and expectat ons 0 management arc are sJ.eC [0 astumprors, ne«s ane uncerta nties, some

>_

ording.y. Nno assurance can

= to factors that are beyord e conuo! of the Co
<

e given that any particular exnectation will te met ard “orward-looxding state 3 fegarciTg nast wends or

aonvities should rot be taken as 2 regreseniat or that such trands Cr aCTvit 25 wii coniinue in the future Pas
gerformance canncl be reliec 07 as a guide © futuro parfsrrmance, hothing ir tris Annual Report shouwd be




